TOWARD
THE
WELL-BEING
OF MANKIND

FIFTY YEARS OF

THE ROCKEFELLER FOUNDATION

TEXT BY ROBERT SHAPLEN
FOREWORD BY J. GEORGE HARRAR

EDITED BY ARTHUR BERNON TOURTELLOT

DOUBLEDAY & COMPANY, INC « GARDEN CITY, NEW YORK - 1964

R . F;rreword.

In 1963, The Rockefeller Foundation completed a half century of activity
directed toward “the well-being of mankind throughout the world.™ as its
charter defined its purpose. In thcmmofm&ﬁnyyufs.mef-'omda-
tion, through its trustees, oﬁmaudﬁeldmﬁhuanwflo?ta‘bmd
program, comprising grants to educationa! and research msutunon:n;
number of opetating projects conducted by its own staff men}bu:.
fellowships to provide for individuals of promise to develop their full pro-
fessional potential. .
Amo?g the earliest and largest undertakings were those x.n the ﬁelds
of medicine and public health; these were later joined by others u.: the social
sciences and the humanities. and in agriculture and related sciences. Al-

though the bulk of its expenditure bas been within the United States, the -

Foundation’s program has mi wol_gg-% . and it has never he‘n‘med to
- pursue its objectives in other I 'wnere needs and opportunities were
ifest. )
m;rn accord with the principle of flexibility and with changing needs: the
Foundation has evolved its program over the years in a num.ber of direc-
tions. Thus. as much of the early work in medicine and pubhc. health wu
gradually taken over by governmental or international pl.lbhc ag:nsus.
the Foundation moved more deeply into rescarch and medical education.
Similarly. Foundation activities in the natural u':sencs-have t.nken new
courses as other resources for the support of b:oc.hemlstf'y. bxop!'fysm.
physics. mathematics, and related disciplines became increasingly avmlab:;
Agriculture was added to the program in raponse to the anarent al !
growing need for vastly increased food supplies for a burgeoning p(:rpu a.
tion. This effort has now become thoroughly international. ;nd the ounc-‘
dation is currently cooperating in programs directed toward increased foo
production in Latin America. Asi. and Africa.

tute o International Studies as Yule, which had hesn estahiished in 1935 to
. the. j i nd.the hi of
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all from the Memorial and the Foundation over the years, is at present
getting help for its graduate research program, in which a number of young
diplomats from the newly emergent natioas are participating. [n the thirties,
100, assistance in the form of research grants to finance the holding of con-
ferences and the publication of worthwhile study papers and books went to
many organizations both here and abroad, among them the Foreign Policy

Association; the Council on Foreign Relations; t%
.%.‘_-Eg‘ﬁ the Royal Institute of International Affairs, in London; the
Centre d’Etudes de Politique Etrangére, in Paris; and the Notgemeinschaft
der Deutschen Wissenschaft, in Berlin. ‘

When Day left the Foundation in 1937 to become president of Cornell
University, Miss Sydnor Walker became the acting director of the social
sciences division (this is the only time a woman has ever headed one of the
divisions), and a year later Joseph H. Willits, who had been head of the
Wharton School of Finance and Commerce at the University of Pennsyi-
vania, took over. It was a time of doldrums, the eve of the great war, and, as
Fosdick afterward wrote, *“to speak of research in the field of international
relations, for example, appeared almost a jest—and a bitter jest at that.”
Even so, one of Willits’ first recommendations was that the Foundation's
program in international relations be strengthened as part of a new effort
“‘to anticipate the future.” Continuing support was given to the Councilon.
Foreign Relations for its “war and pesce studics™ These were private
mlmwmwmt&marommimm:
appraisals of vital foreign policy matters, the results of which were sent to
government agencies as well as to individual and group subscribers. Recog-

[TAIrS exist

ashort-
coming as the Cold War sha i ’ i
most significant and rewarding contributions when it donated $250,000 to

Columbia University toward the establishment of the Russian Institute. The
Institute is accepted today as one of the great centers in the world for stu-
dents to engage in advanced training and research in the whole field of
Russian studies, including history and ideology, economic and political
institutions, foreign relations, and literature. Similar centers have been
created in its image by other universities. In 1961, the Foundation gave the
fow having been assumed by Columbia.

" During the forties, the Foundation also substantially gssisted the [nsti-

. { ons and. war and to apply.
to the clarification of American forei licy; several otf
groups that had been supported previously received further s'wdy

.

&1 :

graats. It was during this time, 00, that population studies became a vital
eomoftheFound;ﬁon.spedaﬂysiwthemdemmphicchm

" -_taking place in the world scemed 50 obviously destined to affect the flow of

international relations. Beginning in 1944, the principal grants in this field
went to the Office of ion Research at Prj University; to the

Scripps Foundation for Research in Population Problems, attached to
Miami University in Oxford, Ohio; and, more recently, to the Population
Council of New York, which since its founding in 1952 has awarded more
than one bundred and fifty fellowships for advanced study in demography
and for medical and biological training in the physiology of reproduction,
At this time. the social and economic consequences of atomic energy

M.Mydeeplycoquthehmdnﬁon.mdmﬁnﬁmmm
made to Cornel! University, to the University of Chicago, and t0 one of the -
special committees of the Social Sciencs Research Council to study thest
questions. The field of history, especially as it affected international rela-
tions, was not neglected. Sim' nt contributions included a grant for
Dr. William Langer, of Harvard, to prepare a history of American foreign
policy from 1939 to 1946 under the auspices of the Council on gog“g P

lations; one to the Royal Institute of International Afairs (London) for

r. Frank Walters to write a history of the League of Nations; and another
grant to the same institute for Professor Arnold Toynbee to prepare a
his'lory of international relations during the forties.

Marriage of Theory and Practice

Tm approaches, while worthwhile, had one important defect: they tended

to contribute little to the study and solution of immediate or future foreign
policy problems. Public officials complained that international studies were
overly academic and remote; teachers were disturbed by the anti-intel-
lectualism of policy-makers. The problem was one of communication. In the
fifties, eacouraged by the Foundation, scholars and practitioners of inter-
national relations came together at the School of Advanced International
Studies of the Jobns Hopkins University. The program began with a series
of individual awards, made as a result of consultations between the School
and the Foundation, which went to scholars and to members of the State
Department and the military establishment, who conducted their research
at the School, at first on an informal basis. It was then decided to coordinate
the various parts of this program more fully, and Dr. Arnold Wolfers was
brought down from Yale University to head the newly created Washington
Center of Foreign Policy Research, which was attached to the Johns
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Church, and in June to leave the Pasty; in October his decisions
were carried out. His disiliusionment communism was besed

“Leaving the Cammunist Party {s not & matter that you
justdecidetodo . . . onedsy and do &t the pext. Itfs a struggle.”
His final however, was carefully thought out and exo-
cuted, Hehad arranged for his job at Notre Deme two weeks prior
to his defection, bad asked for his Daily Worker check in advance

comrades,
Arriving at Notve Dame, Budeng began his “year of silence”;
be made no public appesrance untt) be sppeared on s radio broed-
cast in October 1648, He did, however, rpend two weeks with the
arrived st the college’ be
o t During year be taught eco-
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mmﬂmdlmhnnd:nd - e:‘m
a oppoctunity to observe the processes by which s frag-
mmmmammmwm
tested—unique becsuse of the almost “contralled” conditions of
the "experiment.” For what we have here is the development on

_ two separats occasions, before two different Congressional com-
mittees, of testimeny beasing on the same set of facts and tending
to confirm or deny the same basic assertion: that Owen Lattimore
was a member of the Communist conspiracy, acting under Com-
munist directives to tnfuence the course of Americax policy toward
tho Far East in conformity with the Interests of Soviet Russia. And

- we have the “triers-of-fact,” the two committees,
arriving at diametrically opposed conclusions about the truth of
that assertion.

We shall not be concerned here with who was right. Rather, wo
shall examine in detail the characteristic by which con-
clusions on this important issue of public policy bave been reached
and attempt to draw from our observations some tentative con-
clusions about the effeacy of the fact-Snding processes used. We
shall see what Budenz said and what be did oot ssy, what ques-
tions he was asked and what questions be was not asked, what

borative evidence was adduced and what was not adduced.
We shall examine the political setting for its relationship to what
was done and what was not done. And we shall ask whether
enough evidence has been incorporated into the public record to

sUDeNZ
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of tho Senato Judiciary Committes, chaired by Senator McCarran

of Nevada. This investigation, which mmd&e’um that

rang;

Lattimore and certain others had participated knowingly tn o
Communist effort to influence American Fer Eastern policy. Both
haﬂnamedunm‘umdmaﬁwmqukyhmtbehﬂunof
America’s postwar Far Eastern policy, and especially into the res-
sons for the loss of Chins to communism. In the circumstances,
tho hearings inevitably gave rise to attacks and defense counter-
attacks over & broed range of American statocraft in which politl-
cal passions took precedence over a full and fair exposition of facts.
Nothing (ilustrates more vividly the influence of polittcs on the
dovelopment of testimony than the mannes in which Budenz came
to be pitted o the witness stand against I attimore.

tod directing the Senite Fareign Relations Com-
mitts to cadduct & “full and complete study and investigation a3
to whether persons who are disloyal to the United States are, or
have been, enrployed by the Department of State.® A subcommit-
tee was constitnted to tndertske the ivestigation ‘and Senator
Tydings was sppointed tts chairman, On March 8, 1050, the Tyd-
{ogs Committes, a3 2 cazne to be known, opened its hearings with
testimeny from Senator McCarthy, On March 13, the Senator
{deotifed Lattimore before the Committeo a3 “ane of the principal
architects of our far eastern policy” and a msn with & “record a3 ¢
pro-Communist™—not cne of Seostor McCarthy's more vigorous
dennncistions, But before long the charge was greatly sugmented.

soad 1z

Senator McCarthy tnformed the proms that be bad the name of the
with

hwmw“&omfh

reporters,
March 21, he testiied before the Tydings Conxitise in executive
session that he was willing to stake everything co the Lattimors
manddﬂﬂbwmd’ww&m

fed in not pursuing his charges

Further. He went 90 far as to assest
umm-&-md&-mmamahm

'h:,,,- By March 30, when Senator MoCasthy delivered &n omni-
bus spoech

in the Senate on Commusist inSitration of the Stats

o has bemn s the
CINATOR TYDONCE D:':zu.:m.w:::l w.n‘
" sabatantiaBy, 1 think, # oot accurstely

1t is interesting to nots thst this precedentshattoring
tion of FBI fles wes directed by the Prasident st Senator Tydings’
request after Senstor McCasthy's repeated assertioos that the files,
1f culy they could be inspected, would offer substastiation for all
his charges. Irorically enough, this McCarthy-instigated move
appesred for the moment to bave gives the quietus to the Sena-
tor's charges against Lattimore.

However, the case was not over. There kad been intimations
carlier that a witness would be prodiiced who would testify that
Lattimore bad bem & Communist, and thete was speculation that
thie witness might be Louis Budenr. The manner in which his-
name came to the committee's attention has never been mads clear,

subpoensed

woeks after Lattimare's day of vindication. He
ing to his own statement, “ss & reluctant if not unwiiling witness.”
He had not boes unwilling, however, to discuss Lattimore with
friends of Senator McCarthy, and it seems fairly infesable that
Budenz's appearance before the committes, regardless of his own
personal feelings sbout testifying, represented an effort on the part
of persons sympathetic to Senator McCasthy to pull the Senator’s
chestnuts out of the fre for him.

Budenz's testimony begsn with an Identicstion of his own role
in the Communist movement as managing editor of the Daily
Worker. He explained that a3 & “leading membez” of the Com-
ist conspiracy be constantly received directives about the do-

enable an impartial observer to reach any conclusions.

The first of the two hearings in wi Budenz developed his
case against Lattimore was the State Department Employee Loy-
alty Investigation of March~June, 1950, which was conducted by
a subcommittes of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee chaired
by Senator Tydiogs of Maryland. The puspose of this hearing,
which resulted in & printed record of 2509 pages, was to investi-
gate the charge made by Senatar McCasthy of Wisconsin that a

ber of Comu variously listed as 205, 81, and 57—were
on the payroll of the State Depastment. How all this came to cen-
ter on the Ggure of Owen Lattimore, a man who never worked for
the State Department, is & matter we shall examine in & moment.

The second hearing was the investigation of the Institute of Pa-
cific Relations undestaken by the Internal Security Subcommittee

ings of a large number of people who were cannected with the

coaspiracy. }
. . . We had s liaison afScer sppointed who gave me instructions from
oe co e Ust of sbout

day to day and in sddition to ﬁd
-z{aunndmwucblmm to keep in my mind as to their
vasious sttitudes toward the Pasty, the various shifts and ch

BUDENZ [k, ]

officer from the Politburo, the “dominant board in the Communist
organization.®

Budenz then d bed how the C. infiltrated “vari-
ous organizations and other key spots in this country.” One such
spot, he asserted, was the Institute of Pecific Relations, and he
identified Frederick Vanderbilt Field as “one of the sources of the
infiltration.” Having estsblished the exi of a C
cell in the IPR, Budenz asserted that Lattimore was a member.

He proceeded to enumerats five instances ¢
specific 0 support his

1. Lattimore’s Responsibility in 1937 i
Writers in the Publication '&ﬁc Agd,,!,s' Pm Communiss

(sen. svo2z) In 8 specific to which ! refer, Mr, Lattim,
wes by Frodorch Vandeshis Feld sod oert Beamory

for the fact that he had been responsible forthe placing of & nume

Communist writers in the organs of the Instituts of Prcfic

ll;annd
oot see My, Hiss, eithar, end | knew him & be & Communist
mnw oa Ui Active

0 L!dlacn.dﬂn'wm
Mn. scome]  Agxin ta 1045, Senator, thire srose the Amerasia
docaments lashington
et bocanie e pnced iy o AL e, [ cxn my

BUOENT 13

» Tut to my best informatics, ofclally received,
zu.l’lunw. hn-b,-mmhld&--hub
discussions which weve conductsd. They wers on onicaskin peper
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5 ! e wi ly ase car-
reasocn buming (s forbidden is that it would
attention and would leave embers.

However, § do wish to state that on these reports to the Palitburo,
seme of which may be available, 1 don't know whers they
would bo—there (s the Initial “L° or “XL" oa Fur Eastern afairs,
which refers to Mr, Lattimare. We were 20 edvised and instructed
for our information,

The examination of Budenz was sbout as pointed an examina.
tion as has ever befallen any ex-Communist witness (n a Congres-
sional hearing. It d oa four of his story that

d open to question: the b y nsture of his sccusations,

his failure to make them at an carlier time, his unfamiliarity with
Lattimore’s writings, and the {mprobability of his account with
respect to the onionskin documents. Four ezamples of these lines
of inquiry are given below.

i

whether 8 man had tumed a traitor ar whether be had not, aod things
af that sort. This list was oot put down in writing because of the fact
that it might be disclosed, y I was compelled to keep it in
my mind, and this representative of the Political Bureau, the Politburg,
kept refreshing my mind on this list of names. In that way I could exam-
ine & copy of the Daily Worker or any infarmaticn ar receive informa.
ton intelligently.

He identified Jack Stachel a3 the man who served during a con-
siderabls part of his tenure on the Daily Worker as the laison

The hearsoy nature of his accusarions. This point was so obvi.
ous from the outset of Budenz's testimony that one wenders why
ho did not disarm criticism by bringing It forward himself. But
he did not, and it was pried out of him with telling effect. For
example, with refereace to his description of the 1537 meeting in
which Fleld and Browder lauded Lattimore’s work for the Party,
Budenz was pressed by the committeo’s chief counsel, Mr. Edward
P. Morgan, to recall just what Field had said about Lattimore, but
he was unable to elsborate. Mr. Morgan continued to press Sudenz
about his personal knowledge that Lattimore was subject to Com-
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munist Party discipline. Budenz referred to reports he had re-
ceived from Stachel, to which he pted to give by

3UDENZ 138

not to ask them himself) which the committee’s counsel thea put
to Budenz. This uneasy ise bet Congr I and

empbasizing Stachel's role as the Party’s chief disciplinarian. His

interrogators were not satisfied with this respoase and continued

the questioning until Budenz fnally conceded:

sa. svoewz  Outside of what I was officially to!d by the Communist
lesders, I do oot know of Mr. Lattimore as & Communist.

Ag-extended passage of questioning by Senator Lodge attempted
to pin down the nature of Budenz’s knowledge sbout the “Instruc.
dg:‘s;im!hocoumm:hmmuwmtﬂagedlyhd
r .

sznATOR L00GE [ would like, If you could say when, whers, and how
mmmwwﬁsm

O e ppinn 08 5 e Ll e s e o e
5, to meation tha!
sarly 1 did oot follrw s, Lattimore arocnd. t1a Fo.
litical Bureau meetings, which I

g bmhﬂu&;,uuum&qd;:bhhmh
M suooae  No, No.
BUDENZ 19

ut becauss of the books and magazines thet were being produced

?nmpouoblhm Thereupon be was qoestioned sbout his

knowledge of the books and magazines.

seaTon TToOK  You bave reed all these articles yoself?
Troecs The which referting.

v A loog e g0 | ganced Girough e

Trooees 1 oot ey when, bot you have resd them ol
::;:m e boog tione agn, yes, 1 woukda't my el of them, Semator,
Ut

fatlure Lattimore ecriler. This polot pro-
Budens’s 0 accuss 3

vided perhaps the tost substantial source of doubt a3 to the vatid-
ityofnudm’sm.uduwupmt!h&-funmbyh
committee La its questicning. This questionieg two gz
eral lines. Thﬂmm.bdatp&duuphﬁdwm
Mdhdﬁnqmtopwmum&ww
Lattimore but bad failed to do so. Budent’s own statsment pro-

134 suoaz
vided the springhosrd for this inquiry. In developing bis own stad-
ure as ea suthority on Communist be repeatedly re-

Mcre damaging than this general fatlure to bring up Lattl. |

more's came was the fact that there had been at least two occa-
slons on which Budenz was squarely with the opportu-
nity to link Lattimore with the Communist Party. Budens's failure
to do s0, if he then believed Lattimore to be & Communist, could
be characterized as, at the very least, evasive. The occasions are
worth describing in detail, both becauss of their intrinsio impor-
tance and becauss of the light they shed on the dificulties of con-
ducting an sdequats examination of Istues a3 sprawling and un-
tidy as the question of whether Owen Lattimors, or any other man,
bad been a consciously participating member of the Communist
Party.

judicial procedure did not work any too well Mr. Morgan found
himself in the awkward position of propounding a series of ques-
tions which had been handed to him only & moment easlier and
with which he had 00 opportunity to familiarize himself, The re-
sults, naturally enough, were something shart of perfect, but some
interesting material did emerge. :
The most relevant extzacts from the transcript of the intervi

between Budenz and Parris read as follows:

Q. {by Mr. Parris] You have done ane thing here that I think is not good.
By inference you implied that Joe Bames and Lattimore ere not
Communists exactly but are fellow travelers. . . .

A. 1 think probably what we ought to do is to leave out thoss cames
m&d&?«hpawm
show they would add meat to what I was saying.

Q- On page 7 you sy “This idea of the ‘upstanding Chiness Commu-
nim,'.beum:um ’ was peddled everywhers from
that time co.” You haven't given a single instance thet [t was
dled or that the ides was planted by the Communists. Give at
ona (nstance, or mare than one if postible.

A Lattimore and Barnes became champions of some of thess [dess a3

ﬁm_evmu:.
2: ﬁrum-m&t&yuﬁuw-mhayny?
Q. Thatought to be quite clesr. * ’
A. Oh, yos.

destroying their oppenents by bringing libel suits,
mdh@ma‘mnmmumf

MR, M0R0AN  Questico by counsel for Mr. Lattimore: It Is my under.
mmahmd&hmmdﬂwz{hmn
M, Lattimore ectad a3 a Cammumist sgent by sy way, sod that is

Mp, aomoAN Mg, this document i, of course~1 wes oot
familiar ...

The iszos was not fusther st that moment but was retumed

to at & later potot ta the intarrogation of

n:um‘afamnnhhu“
‘thers stating soeething oot tros? -
n.u’::s de('wﬂnn-y-'mm'buwb-\mh

|

Tom cazuw  What expression would you prefur, baving the
i Tk How woukd you pot A7 Put £ iu you owa

Well, 1 would sy, Senator, this: That for me te my W
thet M. Lattinare wes s Comzunist sguat, s the way

woee 24

My. Parvis was prexing me, would have besn of no sdventage
the articls, and world have, st the szee time, have besm & matter
sttack upon me.
The matter was not further developed. The reader will have to
fudge for himself whether Parris (who was not called to testify
had been “pressing” Budenz with “peculiar™ questions. .
The second occssicn {avoived 8 commenication between Bu-
denz and a State in 1047, An extended
quotation from the record at this point is in order, both for its sub-
stantive content and for a revealing glimpee of Bodecs's demesnce
asawitness. - . .

MA NDDS
M. Parrle

&85-

sexaton cxxxn  Did you tilk to o mud&nsmoqm
you special :

ment in Septembar 1647, about
Mn svpmez [ don’t recall that.

seNaToR cagan  In 1947 did you talk to any special sgent
~in 1947=of the Stats
n. suos 1 doo't recall that, Senator.

SEINATOR TYDOKCS g:mny.h&n'wwl&msmbo
partment agent you wers not prepesed to pass judgment upon
the degres of Mr. Lattimors’s association with the Pasty, that you

hought he was s sympathizer but that you were unable to recall at

that time any incident which definitely indicated that be was s mem-
ber of the Pasty?

The first incident concerned a magazine wrticlo that Bud
wrote for Collier’s in 1849 entitled “The Menace of Red China.®
The asticle was concerned, among other things, with Communist
Influences on the formation of American policy toward Chins. Lat-
timare's name was not mentioned in the article, However, it de-
veloped that his name had been mentioned in an earlier draft of
the article and then omittod after s conference with Leosard Parris,
an associats editor of the magazine. The draft was made available
to the committes. The strongest statement In it about Lattimore
was that ba had been “frequently referred to in (C: ist] re-
posts by Mr. [Frederick Vaaderbilt] Field, and always in the most
complimentary manner.” This statement was deleted from the
asticle on the basis of a discussion between Budenz acd Parris, 2
transeript of which was (ntroduced [nto the record of the hearing.
Thoumaiphuwdluthadn&olthouﬂde,wuhndzdwthc
committes by Mr. Abe Fortas, counsel for Lattimore. It is cote-
worthy that the committee deviated from customary Congressional
procedure enough to permit Mr, Fortas to submit questlons (but

MR BUDENZ Wdl.ldonotml!thst.butl!ldid.nmhltdzhm

ion, and | am very evasive on the telepbooe, snd with very
good reason, as anyone who considers bow the C act, aan

understand. [ have to be very careful.

szNATOR TYOINGS Would you therefare deny thst you said in 1947, to
any rep ive of the State Dep that you could not be
called st that time, you could not recall any incident which definitely
would indi that Latth was s ber of the C
Party?

ma. supzwvz | won't deny it

sENATOR TYDINGS  You won't?

amn. supznz | would not deny it or effirm {¢, because oo the telephone—

szNATOR TYOWGS [ am not talking ebout on the telepbone.

MR, BUDENT Wel:.‘lh-:asmbd:n the only time § ever ulked'swith .
representative of t tate artment, in one speciBic case,
w;swduetehphenudl&dmﬁ:muumondnuh-
phooe.

SENATOR TYOINGS But, why would you not have said, rather that “1 do
not secall at this time any i which definitely tndi that
Lattimare was & member of the Pasty,” why would you oot have

it-sorse way. [ said it merely to

138 BUDENZ

sud, if you did aot want to talk on th “

mdiaem mdmmmum oo ';mwm(:ltm?b:
afirmative statement that you dida't recall any instance which

dﬁﬂ'wbdhtadlbazhm‘wulmh:‘znhw

SINATOR TYIDOKGS  You ware also told that the movement

Well now, f you bad afl that tnformation fn
h.wwanr;nlr.hswhlw.datm&ymﬂ%m
dmh which definitgly indicatad thet Lattimare was a

$

in publio testimony or tn
time between his break with the Party tn 1045 and Senstor McCar-
thy’s accusmtions against Latttmore n 1963, was to suggest that his

Commanists as sgrasisn
s sooa Well, I would Bave to bave opportunity to check oa that,
M. Connsal, but my statement against M. Lattimors is not that he

pations Budenz began by expressing hesits~
tion sbout testfylng on things that bappened after he leit the
Pasty, be readily allowed himself to be drawn into opining on the
treatment of pro-Communists in the Communist press. Inso dolog,
he put himself in an “either-ar” positica that iavited speedy retalia-
tion from the chairman of the committes.

az. momca  Now may I ask you, as having been editor of the Desly
Worker, was (¢ ordinary or customary in roviews of books in the
Deily Worker to speak aitically of ooe who {8 projecting, o it has
been stated here, a policy for the Soviet Union?

MR SUDENE thxncphhmmhdutnm&opm
mad.n‘!peeph are out beyond the Party proper, to en
rbmwt falnt praise=that is to sy, that is, to damn them with
faint praiso—rather, to praise them with faint demns, (s the way [
want to put it

Now 1 can give to this committes cxamples of that, bu
will Bave to bave tine. However, [ would
as s roamber of the Pasty but for fjust s st out of oy exp

Io the Brat place, you will oote that the whole emphans bers ls
oa the “SHuation i Asle criticizes Unitad S

(mmediats sction ls appeoved. mtl;du!mmuthh:fusu:
lin. Communists don't go around mying, “We are Communists.’

i
“-g
3
g

Th cartatn 1 mean the Comm beyond the
h:qw.mw?. ur"?‘: 's main P and it also
comes as & €O of that whers it says that what ha {s advocat-
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verbiage? It speaks to two things: that he puts forward & third-
course idea, and, secondly, that he is still sdvocating capitalism in
s way. Now, the Daily Werker knows that Mr. Lattimore in his
position can do nothing else but be with capitalism as such. They
becauss it wes discussed whila 1

At the present d that it is practically tmpas-

sible=1 am only mying not as a far eastorn expert, Mr, Chair-
man, which | am not, but merely from the discussions within the
Pmybdorelleh-thtlthhpcdbhbde«kpud\hdlmin
Asis st the present moment. That {3 to say, either you are going to
be with Chiang Ksi-thek or you are going to be with the That
Is to say, you can't take & neutral attitude.

sevaton Tyomes | do not want to be with either one of them tn the
situstion right now, .

Budenz's readiness to Interpret what the Datly Worker had to say
about Situation in Asla was put in a rather unfavorable light by &
line of questioning that demonstrated his unfamiliasity oot oaly
witbdwbodyo!hmo'nmk,buuhowﬁh&atvaybook

seaToR GREEN  You claim that Mr, Lattimore’s views oo China have
wgdumﬁ&mmuwwmu
that your poiot?

ax. sunznz 1 would not wish to be able to pass upon that until | have
examined all of Mr. Lattimors's writings, as ] have sid.

seaToa caxxw  How many of his books Bave you read?

MR, 3UDENT  Very few, in a very fragmentary way. | am not in s posi-
ton to pass Mr. Lattimore’s writings, exoept in a general way,
except oo his last book Situction in Asie. .

szvaToR caxxN  Then, he might oot have followsd the Communist line
in his previous books, | believe be bas publithed 1. -

MR SUDENE .Mnunmvh‘nnmlynthn.u‘brulm .

phﬂﬁnchmwmﬂmbbnw
attitude toward the work of the cammittee, The episods is all too

considerstions infiuence the develop-
mdhhﬁhammwhmh&ﬂiw

13 the Commaunist Party, incinding his custer as Secretary tn 14§’
'MMWM&MEMMW“M

. an saownEa I would sey very definitely that we did not.

“SO0. MOBGAN m&wm.bmme
dividuals tn the Instituts of PaciSc Relations o with the
Wdhﬂcﬂ&ﬁmmv?mdﬁcdﬂc
employed for the purposs of this policy?

.u saowoen  Nog it did oot .
mmuqmmummmmm

ing Lattimare or ever having met him. This, of cousse, was not
mumumm;«ummbympunm

toned in Party circles and that be had ever discussed Lattimore
with anycoe in the Communist Pasty. With speciSc reference to
the alleged 1607 meeting, Browder denied that any such meetiog
had taken place. He also deniod ever soetng Lattimare’s narme or
{nitials mentioned in any catonskin reports, such as those Budenz
had described, and went oo to treat the questicn of the caicnskin

reports in the following categorical terms:
am. uoncan  You meen, £o such were recedved? '
. anowozn | never beard of reports, pever mw such reports,

and 1 doubt the existence of such reports.

MR MORGAN  Was it customary, M. Browdez, to have reports made
in that manner on onionskin paper?

sn. sRowpEIR  On cnicnskin papes? Well, I certainly don't deny the
existence of onlonskin paper, in my offce and every other office |
ever had apy connection with, usually used for manifold copies of
lenep.nndwon.udfueﬂﬂnlmdmmthemmo!

ves.
MR uoa‘cm ‘What I bave in mind, Mr. Browder, is not just the mat-
ter of onioniki k.

on paper. 1 mean, was it custom-
ary in the Communist Pasty to receive reports in which individuals
wero designated by sym! rather than by name?

mn. snowpzs  No; peither on onfonskin ner bond.

Finally, Browder testifed that he was familiar with Lattimore’s
name, that Lattimore was such a prominent person that if be had
been a Communist, the fact could not have escaped bis, Browder’s,
sttention, but that, on the contrary, Lattimere was knows to him
“as a person of anti-Communist views, of a very decided and pro-
found charscter.”

Browder then proceeded to sttack Budenz's stature as a Com-
munist. He described Budenz as a mere technician who bad noth-
ing to do with policy matters.

. snowper  Budenz was never anything but & technical man in the
stafl of the Daily. He was not s politica) maa.

SENATOR MC MasON  Didn't he bave the title of managing editor?

MR. 3ROWDER  Yes.

SENATOR MC MasioN  Dido't that ttle carry with it the usual purposes
of such a ttls oo the newspapes? :
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MR SROWDIR ldm'tbowww&omdmh-uﬂe

What do you meas?
:‘wmmmé’?;dyﬂddb,?hi&hmqmmdw&ne&-
g kel g Im:ndz.n:'-:tpﬂ it
m%«nmhn 3

the 3
b - mmwammr

mmucmr

s saowsza  No

MABON Yo him as & Joyal Party member?

rgiionie Weua":ommammquﬁw}hhg-m-
bus we did dscus—guesion By cxpacty fx c2ying =0

coraTon ¢ MARGN  Was &t customary for the contributars to your
per to call at tho ofices of the Dally Wi
mh!.cvul!nnthkm&nmw

Mz, 330wpgR  Both-both.

I tWhWﬁnﬂ:ﬂ:ﬁBﬁz’nhm
vital respects. Unlike the testimony Dodd, his testimony
mbdhuuadm&eymd&h&dww

Browder conceded that B koww- rodesic
« Cammunist, bot denied over baving given Fleld

Ficld followed Browdss a3 a witpess. In his prepered state-
ment be denied ever having been

Mv&wtnm
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gested, connived, aided fn potting Communist asticles in that
1. rmmn Mo Tdoo, M nct koow of agy e that Mr
e inrs Terwingly cided n the o en erticle thet was
wrilten, 80 far 83'you know, by s
Mz youn  No, I do not, Mr. Chairmen.
Fleld's testimony s £ to Budera’s, but not
quluwdlneﬂynluw&t’s.‘bmmdlﬂammdthe
Pifth Amendment on questions relating to his own sctivities, in-

the bearsay account given by Kerley
of Huber's attendance at 8 meeting at Field's houso in 1846 at
which Lattimore was present. Huber's story is also contradicted,
1t should be noted, by & telogram from Fields ex-wife stating that
she was not and had pover boes a Communist and that Lattl.
mase had not attended any moeting or party at the Fleld home
in 1846. ;

The Lattimoro phase of the Tydings Committee inquiry was
concluded by the resppearance on the witness stand of Lattimore
himself. He stated forcefully that the testimooy against him came
down to no more than the asserticns of Budenz, and attacked those
assertions {n general and in specifics. It will serve o useful pur.
pose to examine Lattimore’s testimony in detail It preseated to
one favorably disposed toward his cause a highly coovincing de-
fense of the integrity of his professional life. It was obviously so
greeted by those who heard it. But to an entirely detached ob-
server, there are disturbing overtones here and there that suggest
somthing less than complete candor about his awareness of the
Commuuist tendencles of some of those with whom he necessarily
worked on Far Eastern problems. Like Budenz, Lattimore ap-
peated to suffer from s complete inability to admit that he had
ever been wrong, mistaken, uninformed, oz oaive. In the context
of the Tydings Committee bearings, that jarring note Is struck only
occasionally. But it was to become a dominant theme in the IPR
hearings two years later.

One final word about the Tydings Committee hearings. It be-
came fashiopable in some quarters {n the years immediately fol-
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lowing these hearings to refer to them as a “whitewash.” An ex-
amination of the whale record does ot seem to me to suppost that
assertion if by it is meant a willful blindness toward available evi-
dence that would tend to suppart the conclusion that Lattimore
was a Communist agent. There was certainly enough opportunity
to develop whatever evidence on that score was ovsilable. 1t does
not appear from the record that there was any suppression of evi.
dence, and one may be quite confid t that the vig: partisan-
ship of the minority members of the committee would have result-
ed in exposure of any efforts to camouflage ar conceal unpalatable
truths.

Thatdwmmmhtthewaductddnheuispwim.
rhune to criticlsm. It was not. The questioning of witnesses showed
lack of prepsration. The manner in which the testimony was
brought forth was chaotic. That is one of the great weaknesses of
the Congressional inquiry as & fact-finding process, pasticularly
when it is operating under as much pressure a3 this ope was. The
spring of 1850, immediately preceding the outbresk of the Korean
War, was hardly a time when members of the Senate Foreign Re-
hm&mmhdwhhsehem&wubdﬂmtm investi-
gation of Senator McCarthy's allegations about the State Depart-
ment. But the fact that the diffusion of efort is readily explicable
does not detract from its unfortunate effect. These hearings
spnwhdmapuhdd(mmﬂs. There were loog adjourn-
ments. There was little continuity. During the hearings, no one
mﬁdlppmedbhwmdhmdhnnym
would permit the effective examination of witpesses.

Two aspects of the committee's conduct deserve special criti-
dmmﬁsththewhmwm!lmdmmthemddka
the testimony of Dodd, Field, snd Browder. Both in fairness to
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w“ﬁ&bnﬁ&fsmwbpﬁw
meﬂmhhwwb&-mu&o
Wmmum&muﬂm.eﬂ
associats of Senstor McCarthy's, and that the disruption that giv-
h;hhlmhdmﬂhnmﬂodwmm&ym
willing to undesgo. Whatever the tactical motivations for this de-
cision, it made the conduct of the bearings sppear something less
than fmpestial, end as we have noted before, in matters of this sort
&Wdhkmwhuw.s&-mmy.
w

The second group of boarings tn which the cass of Budenz
versus Lattimore was tried out in the public record began in July
1651, anly & year after the conclution of the Tydizgs Committes

"t taaks both nows and votes. Senator T
mmhﬁmﬂm@n&opﬁhlim
ber 1950 bafore the charge that bho was “soft 0o Communiem.”
His defeat was 8 sign of the mood of the times.

The IPR hearings grew out of the suizzre by the Sexate Internal

i

tally with the Communist philosophy, except that it is an expression
of it in action during & of time. And that had to be empha.
, not merely as to what the line was but
a3 to ity various delicate nuances, if 1 msy use that term. The Daily
kaahmndallypng:-lndmwmalmo!lheword. Itis
t;:r::o;ksuphlgmd conspinecy giving directives to the con-

MA. Morns  On individuals?
MA. supENz  On Individuals likewise. It was a matter of political life

and death to have a carrect viewpoint of the various indivi
were dealt with by the Daily Worker. duals who

SENATOR FERGUSON And ;i
froa T t had to be accurate for you to casry on: is
MR, C

jon am hernealves i ahanhitel

accurate. It must be. It is the lound.lu::s of Mtvmkt’ .

SENATOA FERCUION  You see, we hear o lot said about s0 much evidence
in this conspirscy being hearsay. And I am trying to get at the point
z :o y::l:bl we:g}:k!l’hit; committee can give to bearsay of this nature.

e to tell the commuttee now ind is i

let us say, a hearsay that deserves ot ’du “’h y;:fnopmn' d‘u’ u‘

mn. suoenz  This s an cfficial communication between leaders of the
conspiracy.

SENATOR 7 Among themselves?

MR, supENz  That is right.

.Although this interrogation of Budenz covered the same accu-
sations against Lattimore that had been covered in his ioterrcga.
tion by the Tydings C the p: ion resembled more
closely the develop of a pr ‘s case than an attempt tc
evaluate the accuracy of a story. These hearings, unhike the Ty 4.
ings Committee heanags, provided no counterbalance at all 2o the
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3 tone of ! Ad in Budenz's veracity. For

example, the evidence on the onionskin documents was given with-
out the slightest indication that it bad been seriously questioned
by witnesses heard by the Tydings Committee. The only questions
asked related to whether Lattimore's designation in thess docu-
ments was e Indication of his impostance tn the Communist
movement.

Although the testimony adverse to Budenz in the Tydings
Committee hearings was not specifically referred to, Budenz's tes-
timooy before the McCarran Committeo suggested at several
points an effart to repair the damage that had been doge by what
was said earlier. For example, Budenz stated that the use of onlon-
skin documents terminated in 1940 or 1941 Ho had not so stated
before the Tydings Committes, Whethex this was a fresh piece of
recollection we cannot, of course, judge. It served, among other
purposes, the useful office of undercutting the testimony of Dr.
Bella Dodd that she hsd never seen such documents, since she did
noubyhamam]oh&e&muﬂﬁ?utyunﬂl 1943,
Rather, It would have served that function {f eny reference had
been mada to Dr. Dodd’s impeaching testimony. There was none,
nor was there any reference to the even more damaging testimony
of Earl Browder.

In mmmwwwdumm
Budenz became considerably mote expantive and less guarded in
hig statements. For example, he had told the Tydings Committes
thst Communists had infltrated the IPR to a considerable extent.
Under the friendly questioning of Mr. Robert Morris, counsel for
tha subcommittes, Budenz took & more categorical position:

s Monsss  Now, Mr. Budens, from the eyes of the then editor of the
Datly Worker «ad & member of the National Committee of the Corn-
munist Party, what was your opinion of the Instituts of Pacific Re-
lations? m&gmhwd&-g&ub&mw

sn. supes What I know is perha; better way to put e
§ was at Polithuro udlg.mdm‘d&mhul_ of the
Politburo constantly. As s matter of fact, day by day 1 was in con-
sultation. at Politbaro because of

corg under control of the Communist Party.
MR Monms  You sy the Instituts of Pacific Relations was & captive
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Ma. supma  That is correct. )

Ma. uoants  Completsly under the control of the Communist Party?
Mz, supmwz  That ls correct.

He related & colorful anecdots to emphasirs the closeness of the
relationship between the Communist Pasty and the [PR:

the importance of
the work of this cell, described the Institute of PaciSe Relations as
“The red certain people tn Washing.

and all other works suthorized
in Moscow. Through bis hands
nically the besd of International Publishers, but be is vestsd with
much mare suthority, with reference to the Defly We tstn
charge of the whole cultural work of the Pasty, or at leaxt be was
when | was in-the Purty.

. MR MomRIS And is- it your testimony thet the Communists use the
stituts of PaciSic Relations to tnfluence foreign policy? :

¥

|

which were recaived from the Communists within the Intituts of
PaciSc Relations, largely through Frederick Vanderbik Field.

Noto that Budens gave stature to the “littls red schoolbouse” char-
acterization by emphasizing the impartsace of Trachtenberg.
Throughout the record of these hearings thees Is ammple indica-
tion of Trachteaberg's key role in the farmuiation and dissemins-
tion of Party ideology: It s surprising that Budenz did not emphs-
size Trachtenberg's. role—indeed, he hardly mentioned it-in bis
testimony befare the Tydings Committee. One wonders why the

] of the mem-
MR, SUDENE Mlhﬂn&bmwm peromt

actually
In there to give that appeas
coanection with the Communist move-

MOL SOURWDR wﬁﬁwnm You have 106 percent. Will
: sattle for 90 :
un.y::m 1 would sy & was 5 snd 08 percant.

Mr. Sourwine was counsel to the parent Seaste Judiciery Commit.
tes and shared with Mr. Morris, special counsel to the subcommit-
tes, the conduct of the IPR hearings. His tone throughout, like Me..
Morris's, was oze of violent hostility to witnesses accused of Com~
munhtaﬂhnﬂn.mdcfdmoﬂobuqu&mddmmthds
accusers. His sction on the sicn qt "'nbove'hdx._-‘
istic. He contented himself with tdying up Budenz’s mthmed.c
and did not esk (oor did anyono elsa) for the basis of Budenz’s
rather swprising statement. As we shall see, Mr. Sourwine was
not so complaisant in questioning witnesses whom he regarded 23
h“%‘; most {mportant new pment in Budenz's testimony
was the elaboration oo & subject that had received only passing
meation during the Tydings Committes hearings. This was Vice
President Hensy Wallsce's mission to China in 1944, on which he
was sccompanied by Owen Lattimore and Jcb'n Carter Vincent.
Ironically esough, this new aspect of Budenz's testimony occa-
sioned s far shasper challenge to his credibility than anything that
occurred in the moro skeptical atmosphero of the Tydings Com-
mittee hearings. Although its factual setting is complex, the con-
worth examinin,
mv!f:ytz:ed. quietly mou:h. with s repetition of the charge that
in 1944 Stachel had told Budenz to ider Lattd a C
nist. This time, bowevez, the occasion for that remark was more
fully described. ‘
A, suDENE 1944, the trip of Vice-President Henry Wallace. | doo’t

eual:

- 164

+ “profoundly
-thst the Wallace mission was Dot

£
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know whether | can emphasize the imp of this u1p to the
Communists a3 much as it thould be. It received 3 very great atten-
tion from the Politburo and it was constaady brought to my atten.
tion by Jack Stachel as the representative of the Politburo as a very
important mission, which would redound to the beefit of the Com-

munist cause in the Far East.

In that respect & great deal of dependence was plsced on Owen
Lattimore, whom 1 was told by Mr. Stache] at that timse to consider
3 Communist=

Mp, MoRnS  What do you mean, “contider s Communist™ Is that o
technical word you are using?

Mn. suzNg  That was a technical term we used which meant he was
an authority C ist viewpoint. He was & Marxist

authority.
un.u:!.n Was that wamning given to you by anycne eiss st that
tim:

" an. sunxng  Well, there were many other references of similas char.

acter. | remember i Stachel’s because my relations with
!él‘::mvaydmudhmmdydm;m_&eow

1 do know that gimilar statements were made within the Polit-
buro itself by other members in connection with Wallace's trip.

MR, BUDINE . . . Now, (o order to be advised of such things ss that,
we were to rely on saything Lattimore might say or do that we
would be aware of.

szvavom narie  He was sort of & VIP in the movement?
Mn suDme  That's right.

The emphasis was still, however, oo the signiScance of what Sta-
chel said about Lattimaore rather than the significance of the work
{n which Lattimore was engaged. Later on the same day, Budenz
charged for the frst me that the Wallace mission was guided by
the Communist viewpoint, naming Lattimore and John Carter Vin-
cent, a Stats Depertment specialist in Far Eastern affairs, s the
Communist agents who directed the Wallace mission toward Coed-

runist objectives. 1t should be noted that Buderss was askad about
Mmummd&owmu
thMﬁMhunﬂmﬂhMM.

s Commamnist.
Aﬁr&bmb’m&mdmh]o-
ssph Alsop charged that the sttack on the Wallsce mission was,
Inowledge, cnfounded. At the time of the mistion,
Alsop was aide to General Clatr Chennenit, Commander of the
U.S, Fourtsenth Atr Force ia China. He was in daily contact with
Wallace snd kis aides whils Wallace was ta Kunming. Alsop wrots
that the principal result of the Wallace mission was a cabled reo-
ommendation to President Booseveit that the American command-

and that
Jobn Carter Vinosnt, who concuzred in the recommendation, wes
not ¢ Corenuniet. - : . ’

viewtag
the text of the Kunming cables and asked to comment on them in

his role.es en expert oo the Communist Pasty line. Firsif be re-
viswed thoss
vernations with Chiany and oa the geoerel sititation tn Chins et
the time. The following pascage shows the tanor of his exsmins.
toas ' ’

uoaxs Would read each | that you sddress your
w oy you peragraph

cable, Mr. ;
MR, BUDENS second is the smtence: “1 eophasizad to him
the tmportance of 0 understanding with Russts.” This

understood.
Incidentally, this tm't exsctly what the Communists were stress-
ing at that time.
SENATOR FERCUION  You feel no nation that Is snth-Communist could
have friendly relations with Rustia?
stn. suomaz | think history has proved it is impostible.
SENATOR 7 So & friendly rel hip b Chins and Rus-
sia, real friendly relations, would have to be on the basis of both
being Communists?
MR, 3uDENZ  That is correct. {

The implication of this testimony was that Wallace was led by his
pro-Communist sdvisers, Vincent aod Lattimore, to take a pro-
Communist position in reportiag to tha President. Without antici-
pating later testimony that raised some doubt sbout the accuracy
of Budenz's conclusion, it may be pointed out that in mid-1944 the
proposition that & Sino-Russi d ding was vita] to the
successful prosecution of the war against Japan was hardly the
exclusive property of the Communists.

After reviewing the reportorial postions of the Kunming cables,
Budenz turned his ion to the 1 dation that Stilwell
be replaced by Wedemeyer. He did not discuss Stilwell’s well-
known anti-Chiang and pro-Chinese Communist proclivities, but
i d pted to ile the facts with his position by assert-
ing that the American Communist line regarded the replscement
as a “good compromise.”

3 of the cables that reportad on Wallace's coo- .
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sr. 3opxN3  Thero is also a reference here to Ceneral W .
ma. monas  Yes. WUl you address yourself to that, Mr. ;:ﬂwﬁnﬂ
M., svoenz  Yes, sir,

Ceseral Wed:z:;-whm he first came into public attentior

1

PP {ndeed, the Communists (e

that the compromise made with Wed was & good compre
mise. They were oot d to Wed: hough

i to yer. They thought he wa

Mn. suozg  The werg very much oppased to Cenen

Communists
ult and didn't want him in the picture et ol

MR, 3UDINE . . . What [ with to say i3 that Ceneral Wedemeyer |
:l“m‘:.uth:'&wdahbm&y ! g
was a good since it

Budm'ﬂu&mnya;ﬂt:h&mmm?dthowdhc
missicn was summarized exchange with Senator Ferguss
uear the conclusion of his testimosy: ’
SINATOR PERGUION | would

Just go back now to the first part that

have testifled before
M:mm ve this committes and gave you

Me svnznz [ my & with more asscrance 3 thes
documents I presented, as [ have said, are ':itolwhund
have been pressntad to this commiites, my com
tention, which was that the Communist Pasty from &
Wﬁ.&#m&w&%w:m»
q’h‘l R hhc_‘mw-d In the way the

will be coasidered shortly. First, however, & word must be sak
about the difSculties of extracting that substance. Rarely in th

uoaa o7
has a witness been subjected to

Congressioos! inquizy
. 50 troch badgering. Indeed, the most striking perailel fs probebly

the trestment of Lattimore himself by the same committes. Every
possible efort was made, both by counsel 20d by the members of

MR SOTRWDE

dvade B, e

un, azsor [ em ookt to evade it. 1If you will slow me to com-
plets my sentance, L youwill$adfea s to sngwer it.

spaToanare Wil the read the question
(‘l‘hw'mmdh&bylhlﬁ-.)

An, arsoe 1 submit to Mr. Chatroes, that if you can show the
miin result of the W minion wass

act, you challengs My, Budens’

Mn. sovnwnes  Not unless you show that Mr, Wallace d&id
was the of the infinence of M. ar Mr, Lattimore.

)
Mz 1307 I would not ;ay that that was accurate becsuse it ise =

stantial disproof of Mr. Budens' statement that Me. V.

Mr, Wallsos toward the Communist cbjective. The %
ance that Ms. Vincent gave Mzr. Wellace was « profoum
ant-Communist cbjectve.

Mm auxcr  Well, Mr. Sourwine, what I am trying to thow ls that ¢
&mmhdﬂr. Wallace's misrion mtz::udly anti-Come

the very g ontly oF S s 1

very uan tation

e very & quantity that [ have, you wiil

Ma sourwivs Do you contend thet Mr. Walloce's mistion and ite
sults were consrolled entirely and thaped entizely by Mr. Vincer

un atsor [donot %0 d I think M, Bud
ated {n thet

MR, sounwrns  If Mr, Vincens did not control what Mr. Wallacs di
MWMU&WMM@&M&M:.VM
influsnce, con &P

Ma. atsop That {s & question to me, Mr. Sourwine?

un.mml Yes, oz,

MR ats0? | cannot pezsibly sgres with that becauss Mr. Vincent ¢
in fact join (0 guiding Mr, Wallace or influencing Me. Walla
Wlmbunﬂ!uﬂ-Cmumm This ls the easence
the whole gitustion. .

Thh_uchnga. culminating {n what we might call the *Sourwi

fork,” may be & prime example of debater’s technique, but is sure

not what ought to be expected in an Impartial fact-Ending 1nquiz

* ltalics mina.
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Whether Mr. Sourwine's efforts were successful can be determined
of Alsop’s testimony,

only after an of the sub

to which we now tumn.

e can briefly dispose of the issue of the reportorial postions
of the Kunming cable, which Budenz characterized as being pro-
C ist. Budenz imp d in the
cables because of the pro-Communist Influence of Vincent and
Lattimore. Alsop testified that Lattimore had nothing to do with
the cables and that, far from being pro-Communist, the cables
simply contained an accurate description of the situation in China
at the time and contained no statement which indicated 2 pro-
C::mmufist bias. So fa», there might be thought ta be nothing to

lied that this ial was i

these opp both being based on
the op of their prop ts. But silsop went fur-
ther and asserted that he himself was the author of the pussuges
that Budenz charncterized as pro-Comnrrunist,
The more important ssue relates to the recnmmendation that
- General Stilwell be replaced by General Wedemeyer. It will be
recalled that Budenz testified that this was viewed by the Commu-
nists as & “good compromise,” since their objective was to prevent
the appointment of Ceneral Chennault in General Stilwell’s place.
With respect to this assertion, as demonstrative of the malignly pro-
Communist nature of the advice that John Carter Vincent alleg-
edly gave to Wallace, Alsop’s testimony can only be characterized
as devastating, After testifying that Vincent strongly concurred in
the view that Wallace should recommend Stilwell's dismissal, Al
sop testified as follows: :

MR, ALSOP l“h&lmmﬁm"mmw

brief, Mt'gdha's frstides hw‘u ) m:g:d” “‘Chennn&
w spoken o
be had been mach gty cd by o
locked to Mr. Vincent, boping

felisit]
% b §EEE=
é:zgs. %E%
el
AHH!
feileaid
i

E‘E
%
i
f
i

any knowledge of it, leaves §¢ just where it was.
The is clear: There is no way to refute the testimony
of Budenz when be says that X s & Communist. Budenz’s testl-

moay Is inherently superiar becsuss be was coce a Communist

himself, mm«umwuwmm
Alsop and Senator Smith,

x could oot that he was

g s e i

ho testified that Mr, Vincent was & Commmunist, come nearer

h 1f be himself was s member sod they worked together than
Come nesr not

dence has been introduced stands on 0sa sids, and ca the other side
there (s a mass of documentary Mdenuth!t.bagxmbduvedm
the most contrary passible to that indi by the unsup-
.ported allegation.

smfm ©xaTy  Thatls & matter of judgment, but tf Mr. Budenz knew
for a fact that he and Mr. Vincent wers Communists, that they be-
longed to the same group, they swapped information, they con-
sulted about C i h they did-I am not say-
ing what is or is a0t becauss I do not know—but if Mr. Budenz said
he was, people may not believe Mr. Budenz, you may not believe
him and others may not believe bim, but that is some evidence, st
least, that Mr. Vincent was, according to what be said. )

Mn. aL302 | say the overwhelming weight of the evidence is sgainst
Ms. Budenz.

seNaton mxaTr That i3 your judgment. It may be mine.

Despite the deference and solicitude with which Budenz was
treated {n the [PR hearingy, the conict between his testimony and
that of Alsop -(a presumably disintesested witness) produces a
feeling of doubt. That doubt may oot extend to his sincerity, al-
though some may think that too ls questiosable, but it does en-
compass the important issue of his knowledgeability. The residual
impression is that on this occasion Budenz may have been too
eager to opine on a matter about which his information was in-
complete and inaccurate. Since no one has come forward to chal-
lenge Alsop’s account of what took place at Kunming, and since
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Commuaists or anyone else, was moze often than oot to be found
advocating positions ca Far Esstern policy with which the Com-
munists weye {n sccord.

This fudgment i in marked coatrast to the conclusions of both
the Tydings Committes and the IPR Committée, although it more
pearly spproaches the former than the latter. Pertinent extracts
from both are given below. Their significance, for our purposes,
is less & matter of which one was “right” than it is to demonstrats
bow easy it is for much the same evidence to be varyingly inter-
preted, in ways that depead on the bias of the observer.

The Tydings Committee concluded:

We fnd 00 evidence to suppart the charge that Owen Lattimaore is
the “top Russian spy” or, for that matter, any other sost of spy. Even
the testimony of Louis F. Budenz, if given the fullest weight and im-
port, could establish no mare than the Communists used Lattimere o
project a propaganda live anent China, :

+ » + We donot find that Mr, Lattimore’s writings follow the Com-

munist or any other line, save as his consistant position on the Fi
East cay bo called the Lattimare ne. e

taexsls

As might be expected, the two committees also differed sharply
{n their evalustion of Budenz's testimony. The Tydings

tee sot forth 8 careful summary of the Budenz charges and of the
contradictory evidence adduced by Browdes, Dodd, and others.
Thets general conclusions were summed up in the following pars-
graph in the repart: .

—

E
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Dotes thet the tastimony of Mr. Bodenz is in the

m“: in that his evidence Lattimore is founded os

what be statis be was told by or letroed identifed as Com-

munists, nbm&dytﬂ&hmg::

M&Mmﬁ&im' Mw

denz givea infarmation to the FBI concernieg oven i
Budens hes bees reparting for ssversl years to the FBI om various

mhnzanbym:nmow ?ﬁ%
B b cftn the corates poblicty given the cattar

’ Surprisingly encugh,

dummmduw.m:
described above. While the s

mission, which has been d lnddant’ .

20 attempt to provide o
extended trestment
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cerning the line which the I.Pstitute of
Pacific Relations ought to follow”. )
Under these circumstances it is scarcely surpris-
ng to find that the IPR served as & ts, spies and
agents provocateurs for ita &rind supporters, the
Rockefeller Empire and Soviet Ruasia. Prover-
sially, “the man who pays the piper cails the umoﬁ
The Soviets called the tune mighty insistently, as
svidenced by ths pilgrimage of Owen htﬁ'more.&
editor of IPR pd:lrc‘tiona. and Roosevelt's and tho
New Deal State Department’s “top authority oa i;
Far East” to Chinesse Communist headquarters
Yenan. This wes reported, quoting Senator

MoCarhy's report to Congress (CR. 8/80/80,

B 448), In  rticle by Philip J. Jaffe entitled
\CHINESE COMMUNISTS' E
which ap, 981.’ ths NEW EABSES
e o Jaife gives considerable detail

travels in China with T, A. Bisson

A e Latiimore, giving details 33 to
enan, being greeted on their

at Com.;nunllt hesdquarters by Agnss

This devotion of the IPR to the interests of the

ellar-Soviet Axis, however, did oot precluds

Rockef!

its serving also as an espionage agency in other
i it served the interests
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gave FBI and 8 . 4448) ¢
st 'M%{:&Lufm%ﬁ : m)
was
the ho': ﬁ;:mm and
the Chinese at that tims . . . the head of the
telligence told . . . they wsre
Institute
of Pacifie Relations, which oviet intelli-
ence, A Communists in the United
S , taken over. In conpection with

visita to other Euro; capitals, ks had re-
ceived approximately the same information
about the IPR and also about Lattimore . . "
it served the interests of its masters, the
IPR did not hesitate to act for other foreign powers,
as in the preparation of Japan for its attack on
Pear] Harbor, It served the conspirators well by
forcing the U.S. into World War II without a dec.
laration of war by Con This story is well told
in an article entitled IPR-TOKYO AXIS by Shep-
nsard Marley, that appeared in the December 1946
ue of PLAIN TALK and is quoted from the Con-
gressional Record of March 89, 1950. (p. 4462):
“The Japan Council of the IPR served the in-
terests of ag, ion. A dispatch of Decem-
ber 7, 1945, by Frank Kelley, then in Tokyo
as correspondent for the New York Herald
Tribune, describes how in Japan the [PR was
used as a front for imperialist purposes.
Prince Fumimaro Konoye, who was Premier
of Japan during much of the crucial period
between the renewed war on Chins in 1937
and the attack upono!;;nrl Harbor 4% years

later, took a deep interest in his country’'s
ﬁ’R chapter. He put ‘his personal trusted
sides {nto the key posts

contributed by the very industrialists w

d out wars
helped the militarists ﬂo‘:tmthea;ziﬁ u

had ordered the prepars-
It was Konoye who hi o M= gm vt
on

of sggression throug

tion of a report
e:pmn(on because of populati

“The chief secre

hrz of the Ja
of the IPR, sccording to Mr. Kelley in the

Herald Tribune, was Tomohiko Ushi

’ Y ate secretary, Through Ushi

gorgg.me k:rt in touch with Edward
o

use as 8 fromt for
States and for
s ?&%ompuﬁal and military
ot gtﬂl'hkh the

i
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:rpu—zho controvers
and noncontroversial. What has buffaloed
most resders of IPR books, famph.letl. and
periodicals is that 8o much of the stuff is of
8 very scholarly nature, not at all on subjects
that arouse the emotions any more readily
than do articles on Chinese pottery. Yet in
the last decade or 8o at least two out of every
three articles in IPR's two journals—Pacific
Affairs, quarterly, and Far Eastern Survey,
biweekly—on such hot subjects as Chinese
politics, the Soviet Union, and the general
political situation in the Far East, with re-
spect to those two countries and the United
States, have been written by such staunch
defenders of Stalin as T. A. Bisson, Qwen
Lattimore, Harriet Moore, Laurence Salis-
bury, and others not too numerous to men-
tion in due time.

“It may be claimed that by selecting excerpts

and quoting out of context any writer can
be shown to believe a.zlggost anything. This is

{n the Japanese IPR,
which was supported largely with ‘“3

: tings of the fellow travelers

o Comstnis i 178 s
0

Al ozi’taey constitute its most vital

§aE
i
%
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b8
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named by ex-Communist courier
Elizabeth Bﬂ% 8 oue of her sourees of
' ’”Wﬁhmdmmm
ber of eller's Counell an P
Repat ot mperel i3 e
hilip Jaffe, Lattimore’s fellow editcy
Amhmmgﬁ»mg
garding secret records was fined o
mm,"h'...WB M&&&o wl!obd one of
ﬂmﬂ‘imwmm&l b :lpdhllu-‘?

i
3
|
e

237
State Department from telli;
Mu%uﬂ&:m.hmum
for. S uu;uu'um“b’m
State De; t with an passport
: mdw:tﬁohhto iz pro-Commu.
- John Stewart. o o!Ongwl:?-iL
who Mmordcedoutﬂ'm
Patrick J. Hurley; who on was
or elty in Amercsia

arrested compli the
affair anent secret documents together with
Jaffe and Roth, but was pever prosecuted

ugﬂ'hommheqmnﬂ,wgh.

strategic valus to the conspira
huul?nemveo%oh od for & rebearing
ras
of his cass, on the v mdebg

Senator McCarthy, by the Loyalty Review
Board in 1950, duredv by it onece ?galn. but
relieved of his in 1951 and finally ousted.
John Carter Vincent, State Department in-
timate of Dean Acheson, Lauchlin Currie and
Owen Lattimore, who as Liead of the Inter-
departmental Committee on Jepan Policy,
played his part in the conspiracy; who sub-
Sl arland bt wa rered o phasdor, fo
at was reliev:
1951 by Truman. post
Laurence Duggan who was associsted with
Alger Hizs and Sumner Welles in the State
Depa:lu:hant anl;:i then becams Director of the
Rockefeller-subsidized pro] lﬁnﬂ: agency,
the Institute of Intemﬂpom‘l’ ucation ; wg
ggl. as have sohwhi%lsthm wido n’tfd in
consp ,in 8 suspicions plunge
{rom the mow of his u{:tee.nth-ﬂoor office,
after being questioned about his sctivities
by the House Un-American Activities Com-
mittee; and who was a member of Rocke-
feller’s Council on Foreign Relations.
Agnes Smedley, author, who was accused
of being & Soviet spy by General MacArthur's
intelligence officers, denied the charges, but
on her recent death in 1950, left her entire
fortune to the Communist Party.
Harry Dexter White, top adviser to



Sccretary of the Treasury Heory Morgen- Colombia (N.Y. Times, Apri 9, 1951) as an “8d-

u, who like Du died steriously Axis’s agreemeant to defiver China to the Sovicts. viser,” been
:l}:eg b::i%g uestiogng:in'by. the House Un- The story of Marshall's promotion is well told by - - Cl:gmu:l::l of m,:?u:ilo?i} g&:e::lp g 'ﬁoﬁi
American Activities Comumittes. Walter Trohan in the March, 1951, issue of the continuously through such devices as “lend-lesse”
The report of the Rockefeller Foundation for AMERICAN MERCURY magazine UNRRA, the M Plan, the Atlantic Pact and
1936 makes it clear that the role of the Institute o& “pfter the war Pershing made Marshall his the Point IV program. The situation s the
Pacific Relations is to_serve sa ringleader o Side-decamp while Perhing was Chief of arming of the Germans and the Japs prior to World
master conspirator in Far Eastern activities for “Staﬂ. ) War Il, by the sams princi
the large group of organizations, schools, “‘l“"l" Up to the early thirties Marshall's career As & reward for divu{::' China to the Com-
universities and other inatitutions lnb'!-idind. by it was one of slow but steady g:low ‘s munists, that has proved so costly and disastrous
for the avowed purposs of creating 8 'TEw (inter- Peﬂ-%l:tf. s retired but influential old dog of for the US., Marshall was promoted to the post of
nationaliat’) social order” and world-wide m‘:é war had promised to have him made 8 brigs- Secre! of State; for he served the Rockefeller-
aged economy “’m‘?pmm%tot dler general Bat bere Marshatl et hia frst Soviet Axis well His frst ooy evionsly '
“gocial sciences Tepol sppoin masters’ agent, W -
$80,000 for the pu! of uﬁinﬁg an AM “True wm&. 1’% called mg rs&.;d treacherous muﬁ:htg ’c’ﬁﬁl"’%ﬂﬁ
1CAN CO-ORDINATING COMMI E, the tuno-d ur, then of Stafl, an Acheson, his chief of staf with “complete suthority
tion of which is to make the conspiracy l& that his protege be made & . to cleanse the Department”, presumably of non-
propaganda of the IPR l&ari and of 0 s - MacArthur was ready to oblige, but Communists.
P fas of the balance of the agencies ad |m' that :1: gmﬁﬂ [ 3] thm:zh reglﬂ : Marshall sent General Albert C, Wi to
maintained or supported by Rockefeller “p! oA chann » enhh& 8 confident Mar- China to report on the situation in 1947. Wede-
thropy”. The key agencies specified are tne m: clear the hurdles. Fﬂm‘”’?& meyer courageously reported the truth and urged
following: i of the Marghall mm&? 1 blocking the advance of Communism in China, This
Council on Foreign Relations 31!! supericrs m a3 en report was not to the sa and
Social Sclence Council time with troope. mm the Axis. It was suppressed and
Foreign Policy Association . remedy this by {i him of Wedemeyer sheived.

e Hican Council of Learned Societies Eighth Regiment at Fort Screven, Ga., one The so-called “Marshall” Plan was written by
‘American Councll on Intellectual D of the finest resim::dh in the %t- Rockefeller Reds, promoted and pro dized
These o ons all interlock ‘membership snd «Marshall was moved tp from I pet Rockefeller's Council on Foreign Ba&lljm and its
owmwmwauamumﬂdou:‘y Mbmmmh-mﬂ- mbaid.hryuﬂdk:md;ﬁv pushed in Con-
of Rockefeller controlled, subsidized or influen lhn_murdh:-“ torg:mdg gress by the ellers . 1t was another

agendmatmeu“mmwmw the Inspector Genara wmsu tap on the US. Treasury and a dsvice for loo
aeewwoumudmmwvuehmm - . m'm‘%w.md’ w"bat Amarican peopls for the benefit of the Bocke-
“!m“l:' E::ther whmeer b?;m 0 mAa:y f:gm in the Tmy to u?:lollu worst, gllé‘rmmphwa‘ndt%:mu &.in?' ’“mm :{u';g
whils at the same
2}'\»& Intv’e o B l..‘;pna qubsidized “ﬂa e&”,. mﬁmﬂb informed Pershing &urt.hu?&%:md to m%nmp.
. * w Was e new
e R T i
R ™ e ons » air
u?mmmmdmmdmwwm ‘ mxmmmmmmw Marshall has rendered the Rockef:
mumomnmﬂmwpmmmw wmmmmw cmmmdmdumm%
they have cleaned bouse, eliminated the - , sgaln. But this time, knowing that the Army and plannings of the Institute of
led mmhumwmmnu ~wﬂdw¢nﬂhmﬂam1’g~ to ity most advanced state of fruition, The cone
on March 28, 1951, the TPR released to the s mmemm%g -mdgﬁwamm
mrythatmpuh'lhhdinﬂ\-NWYﬂ of persaadad  Boosevelt to 3 in the government and insistent
thatdm;boutthnduuondnumm and .thres years later Roogevalt was for ths reopening of the AMERASIA case -
included Joseph E. president of the Car- %Mcﬁmdw.b and the consequences it invoived, bad created a very
negis Endowment for Intarnstionsl Pesce; Sidoey chose over twenty senicr major M-wm-m
D. of the Princston Yeaching and fourteen senfor - od their program. Resentment also rsa high
* is, M«g gonerel. .. ;
rmmun-ma.x.w.nmmmipw : throughout the country at the of China to
of Stanford University, Jossph Marshall served as a pliant tool of the conspirs- the Reds by the State
was Alger s and “alter ogo” In the mmwmmﬂudmmxm in the B'llhgnﬂvr&ﬂ.hdnm
involvement in World War I without a declaration of John Dulles, the American be
mwmmw‘ﬁm dmbﬁ.cmmmdhh of Pearl W,umm attain
mmmmcammwmm Harbor. has acknowledged that he tely tatorship EWMW.
mdmdeacmdm withheld from the commanders at Pearl Harbor defest and of the nation was to succeed,
WMMMWIHW‘ Wm"mmbmﬁ —and st the same time the deals with the Kremiin
Japan's plans to sttack ft, and that be kad crdered carried out. Kores served the purpose. Marshall
them to alert for sabotage. In other words, mmmwmmmm
wm&hmdhdﬂm troops to Kores.
of the nation in time of war. Men have been To promots thelr plot, Marahall was &
executed as traitors for lesser offenses and deve- motwmAmwau»ﬁm
Metions. Twanty-fiva hundred men and & fleet were ment could not be conceived; but 80 completely s the
sscrifioed in the Pearl Harbor deal. The role public duped that it met with little public protest
zbhmdhmham in or indignation. Marshall's first act was to rush to
has yet to be revealed in its entirety. - wcmmm«mmuhhm
Strange indesd was the tale that Marshall told gency dalibarately created for the purposs, into &
of not where he was on tha eve Whﬁmdhw
of the attack on Pearl , st 8 time when be plan, Wﬂc and
Enew that the nation s ln grave S S Bat this . WS 8 racord of appointment to the NRA dictator- S
con- ] tassed G et
In 1948, §¢ is reported, ke was more anxiocs to ClIt m%mmlm%
nmmammm“ _Whmmwummm
Teheran he to the to the Communists Comraunists, to-hesd the new totalitarian drive,
of Poland mebm Whan ber tment came tnder attack Nelsca
Bossis control of the country to the west of Eockafuller-otfered to in person before the
and marocaing' American forces in that city in 8- mlll!dmus”ll the appointment, 0B
sirataglelly cptenable with thelr supply 'The Institute of Pacifio Ralations cn boast with
'm‘&, beld by the even more justification than 5 of the umits
munists. This act runs counter to all dlctates of that e epiderweb of Bockefellar-
intelligence, aside from considerstions of elementary Soviet fn the Conneil on Foreign Re-
tacties. It vlﬂnﬂg‘l;u placed American Dt e M"““ o r
trocpe in & position where they can be held 2 bes- e e “they piengd b that T
“"m"’“"m%,“mﬁ‘*““ e e 204 directed the Intrigoss
!oehd“- by the a8 was the Bezlin mmmmm 1t played
B Euad'nmn ver they are ready to cut loces, No s stallar.role fn success of Japan'
paid agent cr svowed traitor could have mtandulmm. Peari Harbor At the
Mguwddbhmm o of g o earualties nd hundred
At Yalta Marshall cclisborated with Ager B3 & billions of daliars to our countzy it insured
in delivering Asia to the Communists after JapeR o e of Burasia. et of
was about resdy to surrender. Dﬁh the refosal Lesic con
of the Soviets to aid our forces in the Pacific, Mar- M%%"‘m‘dw”wm
ahail's anxiety to “cooperste with the Russians” was Coremment D tmﬁmmw
nummu?pﬁddmw% of cur Btate Departmen faroas st
e P Kuxlle Lisads and_wouthern mfmw&dmmm
Bakhalin, Following the close of the war, in Decen- .
B " tad ot 2 1 T
; v
T g NIMWmmtmmmwah Soviet in m%onm&m
x . aae of the Bockafeller-Soviet Axis in the Stats Depart- Indonesis, Burma, India, Indo-Chins,
,...&."'_...ma.— paasn. seassasesses S48 ment with {nstroetions drawn up by John Carter Pakistan, Tibet and Iran, the story has
JPX Nossiwa g e Vincent and Dean Acheson, to compel the Chinese onotonously the same. Owen Lattimare's Joint
128 Laan az, o Naticnalists to yield to the wham they UN.-IPR to \ikewise forbodes
1018 B S juses Mnﬁomaﬁmddn&n{ . In spite its to the as did his trafic with
) 178 Hesn HH] of the warning of Col. Ivan D. Yeaton, who was Tibet. mmﬁmmm.nhdmdm
1900 LER Heee g-m modpmcmnmwuvm sqmuhmp“m.aopubymmcou-
178 Moael 00 that the Chinese Communists~wsre minform of 1949, which is as follows:
A : with the Kremlin and controlled by it, 1. Congquer Hainan and Formoss.
.t m‘-": % Lansnasy foroed the Nationalists » %uﬂﬂr the 2 and Burma.
IER Hresisie Gme .. m&ﬂmmdﬂ. compelled a.mmﬂ.umud:?oumhdh.rmm
1018 [P8 Amarisas e ‘ %Whathh!mdo'nbm &fnhﬁil“”h“ s n 3 with the even
2 Tacretarial n'-'-ﬂ: - 3 divisi . tration riots 8 () .
. it Chtsass..oe 1480 To get around con&nu’n refusal to accept the tual p ol Jtp.lp:':ﬂto! -
1000 P2 rogram for arming e Chinese Communist Army &p for which the way was being
4% *lend lease”, proposed by Dean Acheson, Mar- prepared by Dulles’ peacs parley with Japan
1040 TR served as recruiting ;,ent for the Red Army and the suggested withdrawal of American
2 and ordered the transfer of Nationalist troops to troops, and by MacArthur's d
1a I8 the Communist forces 3o that they could be paid 6. Win over Afghanistan. Owen Lattimore, who
143 and fed with funds nppmmzed by Congress for has ressed himself as bein entirely in
1943 3N/ the support of the Nationalist Army. He also pro- lymp% with the Soviet plans ?.,, Af| i
1063 B Asrtasa moted “an :Yreammt . - . tnder Wl can tan 'was nevertheless recommended to the
e _ officers would be training and .equipping rebel United Nations by the State Departmeat for
o Chinese Communists units at the very time they » joint missiop with the IPR for working out
ot o mblas o e 1 e n hepreganf Eoatdags Ba LY gt
1048 IPR i istan. , 88 UB
wa 13 the United States .. "SR, March 80, 1950, p. E)u, i, Fitan 8 richer plum for the
14 4438). viets,
1t 122 Marahall dictated the prolongation of the Nation- i ectiv
o JEE Lo ani Suce, Tt o had, ordered, 1or 4 6. Infitration aad rioty 8 1rid o0t eitat s,
i period of fourteen months, giving the Communists pro-Soviet Ministers were to be sppointed.
ne i a chance to their Army with U.S. funds Dub to its sponsors’ control of our Government
1oee T8 ST and supplies. Then Marshall compelled Chiang to and State Department, the [PR has been completely
i+ allow & fores of 500,000 Communists to move successful in fulfilling their agreements and deliver-
through the impregnable Kalgan Pass to approach m% over to the Soviets, China and much of Asis.
It is quite fitting fp i ind repen the treachery 1o t the he Institute of Pacific Relations and its allied
Marshall, Secretary of the meantime, the Soviet agenta in the State e o eacaf & e o The agencies
of the Board of Trustess be has not made  8od Commerce Departments withheld delivery of could not have continued to exist and to carry o
of Pacific Relations even though ho military supplies and equipment assigued to the their work without the subsidy of the Rockefellers
of Facile of the Emplre's top policy-maling Orgal  Noyionalista. The dumping of the Army surpius eir oK o athroples”, In most cases they
ization, the Councll on Forelgn Relatioga. PS¢ intended for the Nationailsta lato the Indian Ocean and their LA e, into, existence without their
::::gu:‘:zeogggo; hi.ol! pir‘:motion‘ ?nd Witho::hil i‘j the ﬁl’d" :l{ Lﬂuchlbigr cm‘”"k ") ﬁ“;‘,‘ % P“’.; g:ancil:.l aupp?rtme e;%perntlon. The Rockefellers
A ¢ s . ent Roosevelt, mem! 0! eller’s Councl lead i the traitorous activities
blind execution of their treacherous orders, they e oreiyn Relations aod the PR, and named by ocznn‘ ﬁ;):”P e rng::a:ﬂ: ";“.‘, e A v 20" lavishly
29

never could bave fulfilled the Rockefeller-Soviet Flizabetts Bentle feeder of C :
y a8, er of Commupist 8py .
291 .  Eianels, who itigwikErying od in theBapublie of




supported. For it is spread all over the public

records where anyone who has an iota of intelli-

gence can pot fail to raeogm:e - Any plea of lack

of control over the agencies = .:= they established
d financed is obviously aham -

an there is nothing
in their charter or in thse law sars them from
stepping in and over 1 of them. The

ed . aal and

sctxve participation in thoss -  1e3 E;ﬂtg.l Rocke-

ellers themselves and the rec - :f their sympathy
with the subversive causes i~ - .estion.

lt is equally a sham to pretz=d to investigate and

pose these traitorous organizations and their

agenu but to omit any mention of the principals and

the financiers who make possible their existence and

activities with ﬂundal, lmal and moral sup-

port; to imprison or execute traitors and spies who

were pro groomed and trained for their
trulo’i h':at{mxhoolg colleges and universities; and

“

ttomm.:dhrgeuhonoreddﬁuuthq

sports for the pulation of fixes that involve
only the money of those who veluntarily chooss to
gamble while holding in high honor the criminal
master conspirators who gamble in an atrociously
fixed gams with the lives and fortunes of other
mplondjmﬂhﬂu very existence of the

nation. .

Unless these conspirators are rapidly and relent-
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PERJURY

THE HISS-CHAMBERS CASE

by ALLEN WEINSTEIN

ALFRED A. ENOPF NEW YORE 1978

Alger ond Whittaker: The Forging of Caresst )

Ladd (but not Hoover) should give him coe, but thet be should not
“disclose information om cment cases” to Him, nor mention the name of
Whittaker Chambers. “He [Hiss] was going to do the talking,” Hoover told
Clark that same day, “and we would do the listening.”

Hiss appeared at FBI beadquarters on March 15 for a long discassion
with Ladd. He denied membership in any C ist or Communist-front
organiztions, and speculated as to the sources of such ramors about him.

48 PrajurY

“vanous public offices.™ Mareover, according to Davae, he had not recsrved
repart prior to the summer of 1948 that Hiss was 3 Commanust. *4

Tesufying to Hi's pro-British sentimenty at the tme of the Naxi-Soviet
pact (when Communisty opposed Amencan iid to Eagland), Stanley K.
Hornbeck related his knowledge of his former asustant. Hombeck also said
Hiss had favored aiding cnly the Naticnalist government in China 1nd not
the Communmt msurgents during the war, 3 dubious argument nnce the
Soviet government took much the same position at the time Hombeck re-
clled Hiss making bandwritten notes to rize d for him, the
practice Hiss said bad been followed with Sayre as well @

But Hombeck agreed that Hiss had “summarized™ only lengthy cables,
not brief two-line documents such as the Mary Martin telegram. Moreover,

. he could not recall Hiss composing handwritten summaries of documents

when he (Hornbeck) was away from Washington. Murphy's main concern
was whether Hombeck had heard “reports conceming the lovalty of the
defendant.™ Neither the prosecutor nor the witness mentioned William C.
Bullitt’s name, aithough obviously both were familiar with his evidence, and
Hombeck replied: “A close personal friend of mine cxme to see me on one
oceasion and said he bad heard . . . that Mr. Hiss was 2 fellow traveler.”
Others who avowed 2 knowledge of Alger Hiss's exemplary reputation
included retired Admiral Arthur |. Hepburn, who had worked with Hiss at
Dumbarton Oaks and the San Francisco UN. Conference; "Calvert
Magruder, Chief Judge of the U.S. Court of Appeals for the First Circuit
(Beston), who had taoght Hiss at Harvard Law and become friendly with
him later in Washington; Judge Charles E. Wyznsid, Jr, 2 friend since
Harvard days; corporation lawyer Gerard Swope, r, who had worked with
Hiss at the New York frm of Wright, Gordon in 1933-3; Philip C. [esup,
Carnegie Endowment trustee and State Department “Ambassador at Large,”
who had known Hism and served with him both at State and at the Eadow-
ment; Governor Adlsi Stevenson of [Mlinois, who knew Hiss first in AAA'S
Legal Division and a decade later when Stevenson attended the San

Byrnes bad asked His about his association with Lee Pressman. “Hiss stated Francisco UN. meeting mnd former Solicitor General Charles Fahy, 3
that he told Mr. Bymes,” according to Ladd's report, “that he wied to know Washington friend.®

Pressman very well but bed had no contacts with him recently.” Him - Thep
acknowiedged belonging “for 2 period of five or six mouthe™ i the ardy of eminent defense witnesses exrept to bring out in crom-eramination that
Thirties to the Ioternational Juridical Association, “which be charactezized all of them—Hombeck little about the events that had Jed .
a3 a small group interested in labor law.” He mentioned Chamber's old indi
contact Isaac Don Levine, who had written an article in July 1945 for the

Reader's Digest “claiming that at the Yalta Conference, Hig had persaded tion for “integrity, loyalty and veracity.”

the b n = h. w. dh A Q— ® Dexn Acheson told & conlicting story 0 8 Senste Forcign Relstions Committes bexring

Byelorasss to the United Nations (a1 independent voting momben ata i Jaouary 1949, mying there thet “Mr. Joba Devis moke t9 me shout the matiey m the
i Hiss, and Stalin were sxid this was a ! him ... rmmon sbout

fabrication becamse he kad never met with Roosereit and Stalin slone, and theis

besides he does not speak the Rossian language.™
mmay.smwmmwmﬂ

sent a comprehensive secret report to Donald Russell, Assistant Secretary of
Sumhmmmmmhmml
and Bentley's, accumulated by the FBI against Hiss. In his oew post =
director of the Office of Special Political Affzirs, Bannerman pointed out,
notmlydﬂ}ﬁuhnuponn‘bﬂity{winiﬁ:ﬁn(admdhﬂingpoﬁq
“in the fields of international security and organization, 1nd dependent area
afairs” bat, more important: “In his position, be has access to all top
secret material that comes to the Office of Special Palitical Affxirs for action,
and participates in top secret discussions and negotiath with other offices
and divisions of the Department and with representatives of other govern-
ments. He is also in constant contact with ranking oficers of the Depart-
ment, of the War and Navy Departments as well 13 other govemmental
mmmwmammwugum
Naﬁom&pnmﬁom”hmnhdnqukzﬂﬂhnm'l
true, Hiss was an ideal Soviet “agentin-place™*

But were the charges trae? However decply involved in the Commanist
mdupmndflhmyhtbmdm&elqp'hﬂhhm
mhednlSwiﬂmﬁumehuddeMiiﬂ.uﬁﬁn'do}
zgmtrWuhiapﬁmaqhndioqmn_uldom'ﬂq'p&m‘
pmﬂ:mhmﬁnuwdepummhlpoﬁcrmﬁnl-ldww
mh&mﬂﬂymmmwihm_,
intriguing.
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with FBI approval, Bymes allowed Hiss to continms as director of the De-
partment’s Office of Special Political Affzirs with responsibility for UN.
busi But His complained to 2n associate st ome point (s conversation
recorded in the FBI filles) that be “had been havimg trouble™ getting the
appointments of particuler people through, “troable [that] scemed to center
around (State’s] . . . Security [nvestigations Department ™™

Even after six months of thorough checking and the sccumulation of
additional adveme bearsmy reports conceming Him, both the FBIs mnd
State's secarity inquiries proved tusive, tuming up litte concrete evi-
dence. Raymond Muwrphy visited Chambers a socond time oa Angust 28,
but got no new matenal except an asertion that Him had bemn 3 leading
underground Communist whose task “was never to make converts. His job
P was to mem wp policy.” Chambers continved to st that His's mder-
ground unit “was oot a spy ang. ™™

Although Hoover had persuaded Bymes to tell Fiss that the rumon of
Communist ties ame from @nfriendly Congressmen, and although Hoover
resiibed teliop' T | responsibiity ding Hin's dismim
he was apparatly dismayed when Bymes failed to act. Thus, when com-
plaints from Congress did not persuade the S y to fire Hiss—and
when Bymes chose instead merely to insulate Hiss for further investigation
within the Department—Hoover began 3 calculated campaign of laks to
his own supparters in Congress and the press. Walter Winchedl, the FBI
director's most intimate journalistic confidant, beoadcast 3 clear referen
to Hiss on September 29: “It can be ategorically stated that the question
afthelnyalqandinmdmhighmmmbmu&d
to the attenticn of the President.” Hoover kept up & steady flow of memos
about Hiss throughout the year to Truman, Clak, and Bymes. By late
autumn Hiss bad made amangements to leave the Department for a position
that might have attracted him under normal conditions.™

“This aftemoon Mr. Dulles asked me if [ woold be mnterested in suc-
ceeding Nichoks Miraculows Butler s President of the Camegie Endow )
meat at $13000 to $17,000 3 yeari” Hiss had wniten mu:{m the :"“. chief organizer of the U.N.'s

ueen Elzabeth on January 4 1946 while en route to the UN. mecting ninding confer

8\ London. “He [Dulles], of course, as a cautiom New York lawyer sid he Citen .ug.\pnl Ifanc'c :I’t! lscm thg.
was only one of the trustees and could cnly recommend me, ete. L .. ] St President T-h' akes hands
am not, of comre, senously tempted but it indicates we can still asof " ent Truman after the
today's pricss cven, cam 1 living in some lines of work” Amoung thoe speech to the delegates. At
recommending Hiss to Dulles for the post were several reporters on board =it Stettinius and behind them
ship to whom Dulles had mentioned the opening, incioding Bert Andrews, * Maior General Harry Vaughan.
chief of the New York Herald Tribuna's Washington burean, and James s
Reston of The New York Times. Although Hiss dismissed Dulles’s inquiry i S—
fippantly i this Jmuary 1946 letter, he developed more interest in the post
15 the year progresed.®

Dulles had checked with Bymes prior to the FBI probe, and the Secre-

Hiss, sitting behind Secretary Stet-
tinius and President Roosevelt, at-
tended the February 1945 Yalta
Conference as an important Amer-
icn staff assistant. Other statesmen
scited around the table include
Stalin, Churchill, Molotov, Eden,
ind Gromyko. Gromyko would lat-
cr recommend Hiss to Stettinius for
the post of Temporary Secretary
Ceneral of the United Nations.
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ootained amples of her cyping from another Woodstock, and the Hiss attorneys
did got know that the Buseau's experts had been more cautious on this pout, if
oniy b they lacked comparable recent samph

Instead Alger Hiss's lawvers argued that the Hisses had given their Wood-
stock to the Catletts in December 1937, before the documents were typed
between January and April 1936. But the Catletts, when talking candidly mith
McLean and other defense lawyess, raid that they had most likely recetved the
tvpewriter after Apal 1938. M . ual to the defy lawyers,
Mike Catlett and Donald Hiss had located the Woodstock at Ira Lockey's home
by February 1949, two months before Edward .McLean, in an independent
search, tracked the machine down, no thanks to Catlett or Alger’s brother.

Defense lawyers, therefore, tried to explzin away the “i ble wi
in several ways. One argument rn: His's attorneys, not Chambers, had sub-
mutted the handuritten and typed material to the Justice Department in
Novernber 1048 and had retrieved the Woodstock after 2 long search, hardly the
acts (the defensc attomeys avowed) of a guilty person. Chamben’s possession
the documents, therefore, had an explanation different from the obvious one:

ment records from his other source at the Department—julian Wadleigh, sided
by some still.unknown “Mr. X in the Far Eastem Divirion.

Although varicus possible conspiratorial explanstions oz the documents wers
broached during 1948=9, most came directly from Alger Hiss and were cither
rejected by his lawvers or disproved by the facts. Thus in December 1948 H
Collins sent Tabitha Petran to McLesn with the suggestion that the docaments
might have come from “Cerman sources,” specifically the £les of 3 Bsron voo
Weizaekes. “She implied,” wrote McLean on December 30, “that her informant
was 3 Cerman spy.” (Petran had been oze of Maus Dacling’s associstes st Tims,
.mentioned several times in Darting's letters to Cowley, in the abortive 1043
eﬂontoaméchanbeu.)ﬂin.ﬁddby‘rdfcd:rafdad'
days and 3 prosecutor at the Nuremberg warcrimes put Jobhn F. Davi
the Weizzeker lead. (The following 1949 letters in the Defense Files descride
the process: Hiss to Davis, Janaary 19 and January a7; Davia to Him, Jaguary 3§
and February 15; Davis to Taylor, [anusry 34.) .

In late 1948 Hiss suggested a second alternative exphinstion for the
ments: “Hiss told me some time 230, McLesn wrote cn Janusry 17, 1946
“that he was at the San Francisco Conferenice in 1945 when the Amenss
scandal broke and that Stettinius told him that he had seea some of the pspess
taken from (Philip] Jaffe (who then edited the magaring Amerarie, in whoss
offices scores of classiSed government -
included papen from Stettinim's office a0d from
to find out afl he can about this and [ have asked Joha Davis to try sad £od cat

f
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would have assumed government complicity i : i
inquiries into the Baron von Weizacker possibility proved similady froities.
Thus Hiss had failed to show that the documents had come from taistsd

3
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with Moris during the preparation of the book,” Cherter Lane wiots in Octobe

1953,

[a 1953 the Esd Jowitt poblished The Strengs Came of Alger Hims. Jowite,
Madwudmcaddcmmgﬁtd
numerous questions shout the faimess of Hint's izl tad shout unexplgined
aspects of the cvidence. Before Doubledsy published the book in the
States, it requested a number of excisions of the
w&ﬁﬂhmmm.dwm.m
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his lawyers had dissuaded him from doing: “1 plsaned to go out to his
and walk in on him and simply ray . . . Why did you do it? Not that I
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on the Roles of Horaee W, Schmahl, Adam Kusze aad William . Donovan ia
the Hiss Case.” Briefly—tince the plot is and the

Irons specalated that Schmabl acd pesh

|4

use against Hiss, The documents used in the scheme, Irons theorited, might
have come from the Amevana papers (3 retum to 1a older theory), and the
genenal purpose of the plot—in which purported “China Lobby” and other
nght-wing elements figured—was to stir anti-Communist sentiment by destroying
the career of Hisy, who had been identified in the public mind 232
symbo! of both New Deal social reform and a policy of Soviet-American friendship
culminating in the Yalta “sellout.”

Robert Sherill's 1976 review picked up oa some but not all of lrom's cant
ofposﬁblewmpimou:SchmhLDamn.{idamKum(maﬂqeﬂym
Nazi typewriterstore owner), Inac Don Levine, HUAC saff member Ben
Mandel, sevenal “reactionary’* security officers st State, and various China Lobby
and other right-wing 20t-Communists—all of whom were potential aston in
the plot to frime Alger Hiss, Shemill carried Irons’s “tentative . . . hypotheses™
even further, implicating in the scheme Chamben, Nixon, Hoover, Hensy Luce,
the FBI, HUAC, Tima, and the Communist Farty. The absence

Trons wes wrong ‘about the “genesis” of the HUAC bearings (see Chapten [
15d X). Al, sevenl times in 1948~9 Hiss dascribed himself o3 2 strong s
i Qbupmm-tﬂcmn}bmba:::lm
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OTHER DEVIN-ADAIR BOOKS

THE ROOSEVELT MYTH, by Joha T. Flynn. The .
whole fantastic truth sbeut F.D.R., who is here put ¢

into proper perspective. (Revised Edition) : $4.50
THE ROAD AHEAD, by John T. Flyan. America’s
creeping revolution. $2.50

THE DECLINE OF THE AMERICAN REPUBLIC:
And How to Rebuild It, by John T. Flynn. How the
New Deal destroyed the first truly decentralized free
society which was America. . $3.00

RED STAR OVER CUBA: The Rusisn Assault on the
Western Hemisphere, by Nethaniel Weyl. The true
story of Fidel Castro end his crestion of & “people’s
republic." (Revised Edition) $4.50

BETRAYAL AT THE UN: The Story of Paul Bang- )
Jensen, by DeWitt Copp and Marshall Peck. An in-
vestigation of the suicide—or murder—of the Denish
diplomat. U

REFLECTIONS ON THE FAILURE OF SOCIALISM, :
by Max Eastman, A brilliant argument demonstrate
o g :!n ‘I'D::mpth o the $3.00
nems of - system. '

NINE MEN AGAINST AMERICA: The Supreme .
Court and Its Attack cn American Liberties, by
Rosalis M. Gordon, Shows how the Scpreme Comrt
is robbing us of car liberties throcgh decisions based

TISM, by Rusmell Kitk. A clear and dimply written
guide for all men as well &3 women interested
basie pts of life which have been labeled
“Conservative.”

THE INCOME TAX: Root of All Evil, by Frank
Chodorov. (Revissd Edition) Summary of the
arguments for the the Income Tax. -

THE RISE AND FALL OF SOCIETY, by Frank

0
fars

|
$3.9%

' mmw_sg'hmrmoavxmmr&am
'fd' George Catlett Marshal, by Senator Joseph R.

The Deviz-Adair Company, Publishers I
28 East 26th Strest New York 10, New York I

Reds in our could do without x
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g’apwi-smdhw:;dwg # end ibandoned
when it changed o

It is merely necessary to add that, a3 fast as thess

books sppesred-written by IPR members or associates

~they were given tmmediste and

magazines—many written by these same IFR staff writ-
ers and their American editors and
writers turned for professional information about China
and Asia generally, -
The whale reveals the possibilities of propa-
ganda and thought control of & high order. The
tors wero expert and organized and had the
su-ategyoﬂmat?d:wpohbnhwmmudmd
unsuspected pool of information. Ths lies and half-truths
in these books and in & few professional magezines
began to color the news and the opinlons in the Amer-
. ican press and in pulpits, classrooms and political or-
ganizations ail over the country. And the central agency
which carried on this extraordinary experiment of mass
isoning was the Institute of Pacific Relations,
" It is a startling fact that the United States Senate
Sub-Committee on Internal Security was able to list
46 men and women associated with the IPR in one way
or another as staff workers or writers or officers who
were {dentified in testimony before the committee under
oath as Communist Party members. They were (Report,
pp. 148-149):

Solomon Adler® Chen Han-seng

James S. Allea Ch'ao-ting Chi (Hansu Chan)
Asiaticus Harriet Levipe Chi

Hilda Austern Frank V. Coe®

Kathleen Barnes Len DeCaux

Joseph F. Barnes®  Israel Epstein®

T. A. Bisson John K. Fairbank

Evans F. Carlson Frederick V. Fleld®

Abraham Chapman  Julias R. Friedman
43
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" the powerful and ingenious spparatus with which be .
w::l?:dwmdofvh!chbewumphhemingspmn- .

and most (nfluentisi operators. This brings us to an sp-
pnin!nfmof&aqmpmaopaﬂdonpmd
bythelP&MmMgh&oanofM-
magezine laumched fn 1987

CHAPTER

I February 1945 the security
ofBcer of the Ofce of Strategic Services (OSS) read
a copy of Amerasia. One article cotained a pangnph
taken verbatim from a sccret OSS document. A visit
to the offices of Amerasia revealed that this magazine
was directed by Philip Jaffe and Frederick V. Field,
both IPR officials and both of whom were known to the
agents as Communists. The case was turned over to
Frank Bielaski, 0SS Director of Investigations. Blelaski
visited the Amerasia offices after midnight—admitted
by the building superintendeat. To his amazement he
found stacks of goverment documents, most of them
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R of the most incredible
8 f conspiracy of our time
2.4 '
e g e A e
I:';?m- MoiwwBoth T marked “secret” and “top secret” Ho found the desks
Philip Jaffe Helen Schoeider of Jaffe, the editor, end of Kate Mitchel), his assistant,
Anthony Jenkinson Agnes Smediay® litered with secret documents from Army and Naval
Cosling Nym Wales Intelligence, the 0SS and the Stats Depertment. Bio-
Olgs Lacg . - Aodew Stuiger lask{ was tmpressed particularly by one document
Lattimors® Tioca R. Som marked “top secret” It desit with something called
William M. Mandel Mazwell S, Stewast -mh.memwapm
Kats Mitchell Anoe Loise Strong® of ordnance, Yet bere was & secret document dealing
g Rebmloma  DuldTene it sl o, il il oot ighy
Homt Omits T Wter garded secvet o tho war-ytog I tho oo o « grocp
Mildred Price Kumer Goshal dgm%MMM'
5 Pressmen in Cazter Vincsot felaskd disturbing discoveries to Gen-
L * Jota ) eral Williem Donovan, chief of OSS. The ofcers felt
&mm&m(mwmm ':eyh&mhdma'hp b wbuuh!:dm
Stewart and Vincent) denied Communist Pesty commeo- Wﬁonhm—yanmhm
umcmmum &m&&b&? dmmem::y reported to the State
'hmM( weil a3 those starred® - Depestment and the FBI, which put 78 operatives oo
o Sd o bavicg caliaborated with sgaits  the tril of Ameranie end bept themn there for two
:?“.Z'.’m""' o Lauchlin Custle, months. They found s steady fow of documents' from
Laurence Duggsn, "Greenberg, Fred Poland, ::a?' hmﬁmmag
Guenther Stein, Harry Dexter White, Vicoe A. Yakboo- «wﬂ Intelligence
tof (Report, pp. 143-149) the 0SS, but they wers routed to Ameruzis through
The list } IPR executive committes members,

D. Mikton Ladd, Assistant Director of the FBI, said
some of theso documents costained such closely

mabm&mh'wm

igs Panios o, 1550 g e o Semte oo
' I, pp. 19981074,
40
revealed cune of the most closely socvets of the

war. After two months’ the FBI asrested
FPhilip Jaffe, editor, Kate Louiss Mitchell, assistant edi-
tor, John Stewast Sezvice, a State research
offces, Andrew Roth, & leutenant (n Naval Intelligence,
Emanuel Larsen, & Stats Department employee, and
Mark Gayn, a left-wing Roth had beex a re-:
search worker for Amerasia before hs went to Naval
Intelligence. Although he was reported to be a Com-
munist, Naval Intelligence ruled this could not be beld
against him, and he was assigned as liaison oficer be-
tween Naval Intelligence and the State Department,
where he could do the most harm. The entire story was
given to a grand jury which indicted Jaffe, Larsen and
Roth. Servics, Mitchell and Gayn were not indicted.
The chief relevance of all this to our present narrative
is that all thoss involved were connected with the IPR.
In fact, Amerasia was planned and launched by the
1PR. In 1937, Frederick V. Fleld, Communist end secre-
tary of the IPR, dis d the subject with his iat
on the executive committee. Ho bas testified that he told
them “one of the best ways to ensure that the Institute
remain in the research field and avoid becoming po-
litical was to establish an organization where it could
blow off steam outside the organization™ (p. 115). That
is, the Institute could remain in ap ce & research
organization but could use a separate organization to
employ that research for propaganda purposes. This
proposal, he testified, carried great weight with his IPR
associates. They established Amerasia as a separate
corporate organization, but set up shop on the same
47




floor with the American Council of IPR~in fact in ad-
joining offices with communicating doors. Fleld said it
had the blessing of the IPR managers. In fact, it was an
PR satellite,

Amerasia was financed by Fleld and Jaffe. Field
owned 50 per cent of the stock and Jaffo 49 per cent.
Field, executive secretary of the IPR, was chairman of
the board of Amerasia and Jaffe was editor. Others con-
nected with Amerasia on its board were T. A. Bisson,
Benjamin Kizer, Kate Loulse Mitchell, Harriet L. Moore
—all pro-Communists and all active in IPR. It included
QOwen Lattimore and that insouciant secretary of IVR,
Willism W. Lockwood, who testified under oath that
he never knew any Communists in the IPR. Amerasia,
as a pe journal, became, as anyone may see
clearly from its contents, an out-and-out Communist
or ,

%m«t feature of this strangs case
was the trial and disposition of the charges, Mark Gayn,
John Stewart Service and Kate Louise Mitchell were not
& it b dmpp:d.uaﬁundhhl:n.:i -

0 & him was J were
m’&d.wm fndictments were dismisted and an
ordinary charge of simple larceny was substituted.
Gayn said he got the material from Jaffe fn 7
form~he saw no govemment
testimony of an FBI agont that ha found Gayn’s finger-
prints on original documents. Sexvice had been detected
by the FBI visiting Jaffe's hotel room and tuming over
documents to Jaffe which Service warned him were

secret. Service admitted he had mads copies of his owa -
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was not indicted, although 18 eavelopes of secret docu-
ments were found on her desk, On one occasion the FBI
trailed Miss Mitchell and Jaffe to the bome of a Mrs.
Blumenthasl in the Bronz. Jaffe went fn alone and re-
turned witha The car then returned to
the Amerasia offices, where Miss Mitchell got out with
the envelope. Mrs. Blumenthal testified she had made

typedwp!uoftbooﬂgndgzmmdocn-
ments for Jaffe. Despite oll 00 acticn was taken
against Gayn, Mitchell and Service. Most astonithing,
Service was reinstated In his State Department fob. It
was not until five years later that his dismissal was
forced on the State Depastment by the Loyalty Board
when it declared him a poor security risk.

The charge of larceny against Jaffe and Larsen was
tried on & quiet Saturday moming. The government
prosecutor explained to the court this was merely o case
of excessive professional zecl The defendants were

journalists, the fudge was told, a bit too tndustrions n |
their profession, and- passing out secret doments to *
was a falso- -

ournalists was & common practice-which g
0od. Ths statement was mads that the documents were

unimportant. This was in 1945, wiien the honeymoon

with Russia was over, The prosecutor insisted he did

not_koow Jaffe was a Communist, yet the FBI hsd.

trailed him to a conference in Earl Browder’s office.
Jaffo was fined $2500 and Larsen $500, which Jaffe
paid.
What was not made clear st the tine was thst
Amerasia was a propegands arm of the American
49

Council of IPR. The arrests hed produced a state of
consternation in the IPR offces. But, the fact
that the persounel wese ail IPR officers- or agents and
that they occupied adjoining and communicating of-
fices, the connection was never revealed by the govern-

CHAPTER . -

10 :
’ ‘Wi have already noted
character of Frederick V. Fleld, unist

and Owen Lattimore. Thers is plenty of evidence to
show that Carter was much under the influence of Lattt-
more. Lattimore was the master intriguer—Carter the
impressive manager. And the shadows of these two men
are found over many of the enterprises of ths pro-Red
groups in America,
Thers was a batch of other organizations

devoted to the interests of Russia and the Russian
people. Ono of thess was Russian War Relief, Inc. The
pro-Communist Harriet L. Moore, who had served as an
interim secretary of the American Council of the IPR,
was secretary of Russian War Relief. The International
Workers Order was also a Communist front. It held a
mass meeting in Carnegie Hall in July 1044, and among

- any individus] it is not always easy to put

_ him as o Her, ;

the speakers were Earl Browder and Dr. Edward C.
Carter.

The American-Russian_Institute was another such
pro-Comnmunist front. On this board were the IPR stat
members Maxwell S. Stewart and Harriet L. Moore—
and Dr. Edward C. Carter. His wife was a sponsor of
the National Council of American-Soviet Friendship,
headed by the well-known Communist apologist Corliss
Lamont (also an IPR member) as chairman, and Arthur
Upham Pope, another Communist apologist, as vice-

_chairman. There was another’ unit organized by the
American League for Peace and Democracy—a notorl-
ous Communist front—cslled the China Aid Council
Mrs. Edward C. Carter was its chairman. Dr. Carter
was a contributor to the magazine Soviet Russia Today
and wrote in that a defense of the infamous
Communist purge trials of the ‘thirties.

When confronted by critics of the IPR, Dr. Carter
always referred to the eminent consesvatives like Dr.
Ray Lyman Wilbur and others who adorned its board.
But these men did not operate the Instituts nor write
its propaganda. They weze just the fringe on top. If this
wunuynequanythhg.ltkwmomtofldeolog(ml
Bradsireet o which corporation ezecutives and bank

and college can go for reports on

the precise character of the councils, leagues, Institutes

and foundations to which they are asked to lend the

weight of their names and the support of their check-
boo

Carter understood thoroughly what he was doing, Ho

- was asked by the McCarman Committee: “Did you oot

st

compartment. Al] indulged in praise of the same
Em-dduud;md&sedmwdu.wm

:yg::- 8 nﬂmbgh;lbzﬂ;?‘y [

investigations—the Tydings Committes
mmwmﬁ&mmc@
mittes which unanimously denounced

Ch'so-ting Chi are now in Red China. Chi was & former
&8

associate of Lattimore at the Walter Hines Page School
in Baltimore. The study*for which thess thres were
named by Carter was supposed to bo an impartial in-
quiry under the suspices of the Instituts of Pacific Re-
lations. Lattimore wrote to Caster: 1 think you were
preity cagey to turn over 30 much of the Chins section
to Asiaticus, Han-seng and Chi. They will bring out the
essential radical aspects, but can be on to do
so with the right touch® (italics' added). Lattimore

. meant they would bring out ths Red angla, bat would

do it slyly and effectively, without the Red’ .
tinge. And he was expressing his admiration of Carter
for Carter’s “ca ° Carter was forced to admit on
the witness stand that Lattimore was asking him to
stress the Communist line, In this same letter, Latti-
more used an even more striking sentence. He suggested
to Carter that “the good scoring position differed with
different countries” and added, “My hunch is that it
would pay to keep behind the official Chinese Com-
munist position.” Little did Lattimore dream that
Carter’s old bam would open its wooden jaws and emit
these damning letters. Lattimore wrote further that he
wanted the British Liberals scored—why is not made
clear—but “as for the USSR~back up their international
policy in general, but without using their slogans, and
above all without giving them or anyone else the im-
pression of subservience™ (pp. 39-41; italics added).
Despite his accustomed cageyness, Lattimore could
be somewhat headlong at times. The naturally cagey
Carter had to curb him. In 1939, Lattimore wrote a
correspondent in Australfa: I am making a general

more actually sent it to Moscow for approval. Moscow
was slow with its reply, so Lattimore published it. But
be wrote an ezplanation to Motylev that he just had to
publk!:somatudluﬂda. otherwise the IPR will bo
called “an of Soviet propaganda.” Then he added
this in revealing sentence: “Wheneves we find
it impossible to prevent publication of such an articls
we must make sure that in the same number there shall
appear an article which deals with the trus valua of the
same situation.” And he mdﬂm;htl’wﬁe
Affairs ought to find more lo subjects for publica-
tion than anti-Soviet articles. The Hubbard article had
bemptinted.butwﬁhfoomtncphmgamytho
more ob statements, while a reply was
printed in the same issue and Harriet Mocre was asked
bythogb.:d&ew!&Andanudpm'&om
penstrating masterly rejoinder that can be
duced” (pp. 3435-345¢). e
In 1838, the Soviet brought out & World Atlas, batled
as an im contribution to Communist prope.
its aim was to give ’er-mmmp e
was [ Leninist hical
pi&mofﬁewwﬂ'—bptm&ommbefm
the capitalist and the Communist world. It was com-
plled under the direction of Motylav, director of the
Communist Academy and head of the Institute of Eco-
nomics fn Moscow. For some reason thers was tre-
mendous excitement about this Atlss. A memo in the
IPR fles signed by Carter read: “This ts a big day in the
life of the IPR for the first volume of Dr. Motylev's
great Sovist Word Atles heas armived. ... Two

precious copies have come, one eddrecsed to Hofland
and one to me” (p. 2708). v
Lattimore reviewed & i Pacific Afairs. He wrots:

other Soviet officials in Moscow (p. 3313). The purpose
of this, of course, could only be to let the Red leaders
know what Lattimore was doing to promote the Red
line in America and facilitate his trip to Mos-
cow. He could not possibly be to gell the Russisns
their own line. However, the trip did not materialize.

CHAPTER

13 .
. Ancur the sams time a dra-
matic piece of information reached the American State
t. In March or April, Colone! Dana Johnson,
Chief of Psychological Warfare in Hawuil, after inter-
viewing numerous Japanese prisoners, reported to the
State Department that Japan was ready to surrender,
but that talk about liquidating the Emperor hindered
capitulation. Then, on April 17, the Japanese govern-
ment fell and Admiral Suzukd, chamberlain to the Em-
peror, became premier. He was & moderate, and Johnson
reported he took this as & clear sign the Japanese were
ready to quit. Moreover, the Department had inter-
cepted messages between Tokyo and the Japanese Em-
bassy in Moscow indicating ths Japanese were eacer
to surrender if the Emperor was not molested (pp. 727-
728).

At this time the State Department became an instru-
ment of great importance. Edward Stettinius was
Secretary of State, but was giving little attention to the
office. Joseph Grew, Under Secretary, was functioning




as Acting Secretary of State. Eugene Dooman was head
of the Far Eastern Division, which had immediate con-
cern with China and Japan. Both were top experts in
Far Eastemn affairs, and of unquestioned loyalty. But
there was a wide cleavage in the Department. Dean
Acheson was First Assistant Secretary under Grew.
Alger Hiss, a Communist spy, was chief of the Depart.
ment of Political Affairs, and an IPR member. John
Carter Vincent, also of the IPR, was bead of the China
Division. He has recently been ed by the Loy-
alty Review Board as & security risk.® Acheson headed
this faction, which was restive undér the leadership of
Crew. John Carter Vincent had as his economic adviser
in the China Division a pro-Communist named Julian
Friedman, also connected with the IPR. Vincent began
circulating a’ {n the Department to bring Owen
Lattimore, also of the IPR, into the Department as an
adviser. This bold movement, tinged with im
camo to the notics of Eugens Dooman, who notified
Grew. Grew ordered the circulation of the petition
stopped. But this did not check the insurgents, who put
great faith in the master-minding of Lattimore. Dr.
Isaiah Bowman, then president of Johns Hopkins and
. Lattimore's superior at that university, called on Preste
dent Trumaa to intervene in Lattimore's favor ( gtm).
Lattimore and his confederates were playing for high
stakes, The Japanese surrender was imminent. The IPR
crowd knew that. It was the strategic hour for dictating
the surrender terms—namely, the liquidation of the Eme

peror and the fmposition of a savage pesce upon Japan
* See footoots, p. 108

the country betweea Chian tndthoCommbu; 2
wmdmmmgm.mmm

, who would sccept a minority position “at the
start, Btdclltmgwouuhcubglullunwdpow
within @ coclition government, Here was the whole
Communist lina put down in writing in Lattimore’s
letterbTmm.AndhemudMWuhmsmmd

Moscow units to force Chiang's agreement (pp- 8387~ .

3389).

At this very moment the National Beard of the Com- -

munist Political Association here was pressing the
plan. In June 1045 f¢ stated: - § G same

gerous policy of preventing s strong, united and o
China; why they bolster up the reactionary Incompetent
Chizng Kai-hek regime and why they harbor the idea of
coming to terms with the Mikedo Io the bope of maintaining
]npmuamurybulwtrklnlhoFuW(p.Mu).

Thus we see that in the desperate haste now stimu-
lated by the approaching collapse of Japan, Lattimore
was frantically pressing for the objectives of the Com-
munist leaders here.

Not many hours after the Lattimore meeting, Presi-
dent Truman left for the Potsdam Conference. On July
3, James F. Bymnes had been sworn in as Secretary of
State to succeed Stettin{us, and three days later he left
for Potsdam. He had little time to gather up the many
tangled strings of our foreign policy. Time was running
swiltly. Germany hed surrendered. The appointed time
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for Russia to enter the war in the Far East was ap-
&mcbing. The collapse of Japan was imminent. Stalin

ew this because the Japaness Ambassador in Moscow
had approached Stalin on the subject of acting as an
intermediary. Stalin never diculged this to our govemn-
mend, :

The President and Secretary Byrnes retumed from
Potsdam August 7. The day before they arrived home
the atomic bomb was dropped on Hiroshima. On
August 9, Russia declsred war on defeated Japan and
marched 25 miles into Manchuria. Next day she pene-
trated 100 miles more, On the same day the Swiss lega-
tion received a notice from thé Japanese government
that Japan wished to surrender, “with the understand-
ing that the declaration does not comprise any demand
which prejudices the of His Majesty as a
sovereign ruler.® Admiral Leahy urged acceptance.
Byrmes insisted on unconditional surrender for its moral
eﬁmwndndﬂm&admwb';h&‘bmo!

of Japen will be established freely
Wwdgpwph';&bmwh&&ek

s ot b te 17 clg ' esblagion s
IFR in Wi was
frustrated. Their program for liquidation of the
Emperor and’tnipoverishment of Japan. The fortunate
. intervention of Leshy and B at this critical mo-
ment defeated their plans. But there remained their ob-
fndﬂm.us

this front the
st
appalling success

CHAPTER
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John Carter Vincent heading the China Section under
Dooman-—Vincent, the man who tried to get Lattimore
fnto the and who was & member of the [PR
and was for the of the Emperor and a savage
pescs, The of Grew and Dooman became im-
gmhwum at this potnt {5 pot known,

there can be Little that the to

leftist gmmmmmwthommboﬂgvrmd.
,.m:mwbmofmmuwm

Reds in the Chinese government.

CHAPTER
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As we view Lattimore in the
framework of the IPR, the case against him becomes
or::nrwhelming Consider thesa facts: Three of the execu-
tive secretaries of the American Council of the IFR

8

-elaborate Report on the IPR fssued

over a period of 18 critical years have been identified
s Communists—Barnes, Field and Harriet Moore. And
one other secretary tesigned because he became sus-
picious of the staff. The two official journals of the
IPR—Pacific Affeirs and For Eostern Survey—were
vigilant promoters of Communist objectives in China.
Lattimore was editor of Pacific Affairs and was suc-
ceeded by Michael Greenberg, a Communist ageat who
later became an assistant to a Presidential secretary. I
have already Evm a list of 46 persons {dentified with
the work of the IPR, all of whom were either Com-
munist Party members oz actively engaged in defending
the Communist aims in Chins, However, the McCarran
Committes has made s voluminous study of the IPR and
has compiled a list of 90 men and women with Com-
munist afliations who have functioned in connection
with the activities of the Institute of Pacific Relations.
Of these, 46 have been identified by witnesses under
cath as Communists. Fomteen of thess persons, given
W to testify in their own behalf, have re-
under oath to deny they were Communists, Six
of the list are dead, but they are persons about whose
Red connections there can be no Nineteen on
the list are out of the hence could not be
questioned, but all of them are persons whose Com-
muaist affiliations have been notorious. A full list of all
these persons, with the data indcating thetr Communist
affliations, will be found beginning an page 144 of the
sbythsSub-(‘m:mk-
teo on Internal of the Senats Judiciary Comr
mittes (July 2, 1963).

™

I have traced in the testimeny on which the sbhove
report is based the connections of these IPR staff mem-
" bers, writers and associstes and their sctivities within

f:ho (M; the h!. ).:odﬁm hﬂz
was fn one

State hmv:’ Still another hesded
&wm&&omwdmw
being & Communist committed suicide.
Owen Lattimore was head of the Pacifie Divisica of the

Communists in power in Chins, the bringing of Russia
into the war in the East, the enfecblement of Japan by

red ber to the state of an a ,
i of revolution tbaebym her whole
cultural and socis! system, and the delivery of Kores

intn the hands of the Reds. Would not any ressonable
person, without any other evidencs, observing these
operations, concluds that these peopls were working in
the interest of the Soviet and the Chinese Communists?
- Would it not be a reasonable assumption that they were
either Commumists or of ths Communist

" regimes fn Asia? Al the evidence which has been

patiently reviewed in these pages leaves oo room for
doubt on these points. However, this record is not want-
ing tn direct testimony on the Communist relationships
of Qwen Lattimore.

One witness, former Soviet General Alexander Bar-
mine, who hed renounced communism acd fed from
Russia, testified that in 1933 th:h Soviet was stthing
to get possession of Sinkiang, then a part of China.
Bar%nina was then in the So%iet Military Intelligence
and he was ordered to open an office in China which
would operate as an automobile importing and export-
ing agency. This was actually a cover for an enterprise
for shipping arms and ammunition into Sinkiang. Bar-
mine asked about the personnel available for this. Gen-
eral Berzin, his supericr, mentioned several men he
might detail. Two of them were Americans—Joseph
Barnes, former IPR secretary, and Qwen Lattimore. He
referred to them as “our men” (pp. 188-201). Later he
decided they could not be spared. Baurmine, whea he
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testified, had become an American citizen after serving
in our armed forces and as chief of the Russiag unit in
the State Department's Voice of America. He testificd
further that General Krivitsky, his chief in Russia, had
told him and other high intelligence officers in Moscow
that the IPR wus a Soviet “cover shop” (p. 208). Taken
against the background of Lattimore's behavior in this
country, this testimony becomes highly important and
credible.

Another witness, Louis Budenz, former Communist,
testified under oath; “He [Lattimore] was specifically
mentioned as a member of the Communist cell under
instructions. There was no loose mention of his name.”
Budenz swore that Lattimore's “position from the view-
poiat of the Communist Party was a important
one” (pp. 521-522). Jack Stachel, one of the most im-
portant American Communists, in constant touch with
Moscow, had informed Budenz that Lattimore was a
Communist. Budenz was given orders to treat Latti-
more in the Daily Worker as ons undet Communist
discipline, and he explained that Communists under
dlsciplimmarduedmtbhv;:{ydwidmxg
bership about them, except in cases wi
Politburo ordered otheswise (p. 554). Budenz testified
that Earl Browder, M'(bmmnnh&;!'ﬂé, said uw-w
more was performing a service
munist wﬂhﬂlnbg Affairs (p. 550).

Budmtuﬂ.ﬁedﬂmtut::dwnund]mcpd.tho
Party line was to work fora in Japan, aimed
ch!eﬂyntho_MbM(hdmtthm&omﬁstof
this drive, Lattimore gave au interview to thé United

a3 .

Press attacking the Zaibatsu. This was reprinted in the

Daily Worker and was considered so important that

cxtra coples were run off and given widest circulation -

among lsbor unions, youth groups, ete. (p. 558). This
wu&ovaymwbuhmmkﬁohﬁm
of soeking a personal interview with the President to
press this same point,
Dr. Willism M. McGovem, of Political
Science at Northwestern University, was & specialist for
years in Chins and Japan. He testified that he knsw
Lattimore and met him & number of times in Peking,
He “aw a deal of him” and discussed Chinese
affairs with him ten or £fteen times, Lattimore, he said,
“showed his warm admiration for the Chineso Com-
munists—{said] thay were the future of China and repre-
sented the real people.” Then Lattimore said they were
not Communists. Dr. McGovern, who i3 an expert on
this subject, testified that ho kad read etensively Latti-
more's writings and that be was convinced Lattimore
was what ho called "2 -front man,” either using
or being used by the Communists, and that he defnitely
. followed the Stalinist tine (p. 1011).
Professor Kenneth also of Northwestern
Uni and & specialist

when it started, but left because it seemed to be pro-
articles. Later he leamed that Lattimore during the war
was head of the Pacific. Divisien of the Offico of War
Information (OWI), after which Lattimore offered

Colegrove chargs of the Japaness Desk. Colegrove re-
3

fused. The question of Chins came up, and whea Dr.
Colegrove spoke of the Chinese Communists, Lattimore
angrily asserted that the Chinese Communists under
Meo Tse-tung were not Communists but sgrarian re-
formers, real democrats, and had no connection with
Russia (pp. 912-018). Yet, under cath before the Tyd-
ings Committee, Lattimore declared he bad never said
formers (Ty earings, p. 445).
Sullal(mt)!'tuzputhmmmd&mmktahhs
testified against Lattimore. Dr. Karl Wittfogel, now a
professor at Columbia University, became a Communist
in Eirops but renounced the Party in 1832, He talked
with Lattimore in China in 1944 and discussed Kores
with him. Lattimore told him: “For Korea the best solu-
tion would be . . . for the Soviet Unica to take over
the country. He urged also ths liquidation of the Mikzdo
in Jepan.” In 1947, Wittfogel wrote Lattimore, making
reference to this suggestion of lill:d&‘?lt Kmatb.e taken
over by Russia. Lattimore replied: “1 cannot imagine
how l;Zu could have got the idea thst [ believe that
Korea might be advantageously taken over by Soviet
Russia. . . . As for the removal of the Mikado I have
never argued that America might remove him; my posi-
tion has always been that America should not be com-
mitted to the support of the Mikado, particularly 15
there should arise a Japaness demand for his removal.
To this, Wittfogel replied: “It is your word against mine.
As to the Mikado you are on record in Solution in Asis
(where Lattimore clearly supported the proposal).
Wittfogel testified: “Ho denied what he had said before
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, fn Fax Eastern affalrs, testh-
fied that he had been & membez of the Amerasis board . -

two witnesses and what he said in his book. I felt this
was a brazen attitude and a complete lack of responsi-
bility. I dectded never to touch that man again.” Witt-
fogel saw him shortly after this at Princeton. Lattimore
said to him: “You are probably pleased that you caught
me with that one about the Mikado.” Wittfogel replied:
“I was ashamed rather than delighted” (pp. 328-341).
Lattimore was one of the first outside journalists to be
admitted to Yenan, the Chinese Red capital. He went
" there with Philip Jaffe and T. A. Bisson, both IPR mem-
bers and both identified as Communists. They were
joined by Agnes Smedley, a Communist sgent who,
whenshed!ed,lefthuesutewchu'reb,the!\edmy
commander, and was given a stats funeral by the Com-
munist rulers of China. At the end of that visit Jaffe
wrots in the New Masses: “Our visit to Yenan was
climaxed by a huge meeting addressed by Chu Teh,
Bisson, Lattimore and (p. 657). Later Agnes
Smedley wrote Jaffe:

“T want to tell you you left behind remarkable friends. I did
not recogniza the effect of the unt] two or three
days had passed. Then it began toroll in. . . . The meeting
and your sgeech in particular bsd & colossal effect on all
people” (p. 658).

Despito this, Lattimore swore before the Tydings
Committes that he did not associate with Communists,
and went so far as to say he did not know that such

. notorious Reds as Frederick V. Field and Philip Jaffe
were Communists. Yet in his book Ordeal by Slender
(p. 114) bo writes of Field: “He strikes me as an tndi-

The nams of Stalin was loathed in America—not merely
hated as Hitler's was, but despised a3 the tool of Hitler.
This vicious alliance was terminsted not by Stalin but

be iovaded Russts in late June 1041

i
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41
A
g
E

e o
fronted with this fact at the Senats hearing, be replied—

under osth—thet this was after the dissolution of the
8

Hitler-Stalin Pact-e falsehood which the Committes
records promptly disproved (pp. 3283-3267). As the
m«rmmhhd%mmm&
innumerable Communist writers, fn connection with
which be had exhibited his subservience to Moscow.
munists were extensive.
hlﬂi&hhught(hﬂw!:m&hnhmo?ﬁ;e:d.
Vermont. His partner fn the purchass was V ur
Stefansson, & member. of numercus notorious Com-
munist-front organizations, The nestled in &
rustis ne hood which was in s Communist

colony. His neighbers were such well-known Red agents . '

Bachrach and others. When bs sold bLis half interest
was to Ordway Southard, who ran for Governor of Ala-
bama on the Communist ticket while his wife ran for the
State Senate on the same ticket. Lattimore denied that
he knew Southard, Nevertheless he sold his half interest
without any down payment. terms for a
stranger. He actually told the McCarran Committes
that be did not sell {t, that he had empowered Stefans-
son to sell it for him, implying that he did not know who
bought it. However, when confronted with the deed
signed by him personally, ho bad to admit his signature
(pp. 3560-3565).

Lattimore became head of the Pacific Division of
OWI during the war. Joseph Barnes was madc head of
the New York Division, Lattimore wrote Barnes, telling
him to get rid of all Chinese in the bureau save Dr.
Kung C. Chi aod Mr. Chew, Hong. The seczet loyalty
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fles showed that thess two were cousidered Com.
munists by the Loyalty Board. Chew Hong was tagged
as e member of the Communist Party and hence in-
eligible for government service. Chi was putdown asat
least o fellow traveler, Lattimore insisted that Chew
Houg's Communist rating be changed. He also in-
structed Barzes to recruit a new force from the New
Ching Dotk “¢ws. The Loyalty files showed that the
New China " atly News “ts a publication for and by the
Chhao&:muﬂmwdkdauibedbymeuthe
Chineso equivalent of the Daily Worker.” The New
China Daily News wrote editorials urging Chiness in
AmuiamseadmmayhoMm‘l‘se-hmg.thoRed

“embracing murder, extortion, tortere and tn eneral,
commerce in human « « » 8 racket which is de-
signed to further the aid of the Chiness Communist

government” (N. Y. Times, April 29, 1983),

CHAPTER
17

its decisions by its Communist and pro-Communist per.
wmdlnd?&almnyombclm&ew
munist hddeddadmdwﬁ:uwuﬂpoto
abandon China, Formosa and Korea to the Reds,

decision doubtless had already beea mads, but to
“""‘Pmofmobjeeuvoj:ﬂpm.wg:

- €nce to discuss policy was called within the Stats De-

pastment for October 6, 7, and 8, 1849, Chiang Kat-shek,
20d abandozed by us, had been forced to ro-

E

A woek before, Congress had
R e ey b
placs to destroy him. pushing its own

fa the IPR (p. 114). Govemor Harold Stassen, then
pmﬁqnd.&oumgw‘ vas asked
b.lwndbeumghbad-bmdahng one

§
gd

I
i
)

£x
:%
|
ihis

s
i
|

HIH
Faf
i
i
HH
cifss
i}
F i34

i

|
4
Es.
1

charge 1y by & mass of testimony and
exhibits, hmumwzr-m
oa the charge of perjury has no definitive beartng on

and a grand jury of 24 have unanimously branaea um
a liar. But the case against Lattimore presented here
is not based on just his testimony or on the question of
whether he lied or not. It is based oo an array of testi-
mony and exhibits from scores of witnesses so clear and
definitive that there can be no question in any fair mind
that Lattimore and his confederates in the IPR and the
State Department were responsible for our defeat in
Ching and ths victory of Russia,



IS 200K, {0US PUUCY-MAA.SE dppOltiTmid 4:.9
made oy Truman: General Dwight D. Eisensower,
as nead of SHAPE, Robert A. Lovett. a8 Secrewary
of Dafense, Edwin A. Locke Jr., 88 Administrator
for the Paint 4 program in the Near East, and
George F. Kennan 1s interim Ambassador to Russis,
All of them with the exception of Lovett are mem~
bers of Rockefeiler’s Council on Foreign Relations.
Lovett 18 & Trustee of the paramount agency, the
Rockefeller Foundation. Kennan was president of
the East European Fund of the Ford Foundation,
that also is dominated by the Rockefeller interests.

The membership of Rockefeiler's Council on
Foreign Relationa interlock it with the control of
every important “philanthropic” foundation, and
a hos; of efeller d:gencm udd!?g; t&a‘m
2s & huge propaganda agency snd lobby that pro-
gmu ml“h “u‘?: :; the Rockefeller %mt%up and u::.

xis. 0 e same group Ol eir agen!
members of the CFR, constituta the core of all of
these organizations, their controlled press repre-
sents their propagands as the considered views of
the nation at large. On April 19, 1961, for exaniple,
their official gazette, ew York Times, report-
ed under the hesdline Survey Confirms Policy On
Sovist, that 765 prominent citizens (all members
of local Committees on Foreign Relations subsi-
diary to the CFR and financed by the Rockefeller
interests) in twenty-four of the nation’s largest
cities “approved the brosd poliey of ‘contai
of Soviet Russia, even at the risk of war with that
nation” and urged that “we should not change our
attitude on issues abroad, just to lessen our come
mitments . . . essential to the security of Amaerica
as to other free nations.” This report was “edited”,
according to the “’""’J’{ Joseph Barber, R. C.
Leffingwell, Hamilton F John .W.
Davis, Lewis W. Donilu. Thomas K. etter, W.
Averell Harriman, Philip D. Reed and Myron C.
Taylor, for the CFR. - -

William Fulton, in a series of articles in ths
Chicago Tribune in January, 1951, described how
the multitude of o tions headed by the Coune

. cil on !-‘oreiga Reistions, including the 3
Endowment For International Pescs, the Engl
Speaking - Union, the Foreign Policy Association, .
the American Association for the United Nations,
Freedom Houss, the Iu;:i’tun of Ralations

-and a host of others, cooperats through their inter-
locking directorates and supplement each other’s
“internationslist® propaganda.. The Washington
Times Herald, another newspaper of the patn
McCormick chain commented editorially on Ful-
;on's series in its issue of Jenuary 10, 1851, as
ollows:

H

““These crganizations cultivate a pious pretense
of existing to ‘study’ forsign n!aﬁam.'l‘lrlltnm-
tion is easily stretched into sdvocacy of Ad.

i
i
4
i
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L

was of this sort of activity when the of-
fort was undsr way to pat the United States into
WorlszrM present hysteris cone
o s
cerning Russia has led to the formation of twe
one cailed the Committes On
ot The oy 1 o father sosaner
orm!
thnv::o! mhmldvvﬂu
rough corporats, scadernio
festos tad'ts '
. *The ‘eflcrts of these media are

peopls, A e
ot hare cr e bty demans for potiatea
a isa’ or
lack o wmbdn peopls, whe Aeve
no such convenient orgens te make
their desires
“Some of the cruder smesr jobs are left to
letterhead organizations which ia
assasgination at 8 volam=
teers can always be ccunted oa to step forward
m:mms unicn bosses to do

“ . .. If mizery and ruin of the were
the cmnn’d objectives of tMu’ ENEMIES WITH-
IN THE GATES, uzc‘.’m no$ Aave adopted

d:::r;‘v_lu and mathods better caleulated to ackisve
¢ isloyal purposs . . . .

On December 9,.1950, courageous, patriotic and
American Chicago Tridune, cns of the few news-
pupeuﬂuthudandsmekmdumm&m-
cil on Foreign Relations (though it omitted to
point out its Rockefeller control)- in an editorial
entitled BLOOD ON THEIR HANDS, replisd to &
release made by the Council locally thm:? its
Chicago subsidiary, that sought to throw the blame
on their opponents for the situation revealed by
General MacArthur's statement that in Eores “we
face an entirely new war”, as follows:

. “There is not 8 word in all this to suggest that
what has happened in Kores Is the direct conse-
quence of a line of policy (often spoken of as
internationaliem or inlerv

) _which
has had the support of the Council on Foreign

Relations. ..

“Thanks to these policies, 300,000 American
boys lost their lives in the 194145 war and 65,600
more have been listed as killed thus far in Korea,
All that the members of the Coucncil can show
in Europe in return for the sacrifices is the sub-
stitution of Russian for German tyranny and
menace; and al] that has happened in Asia is
the substitution of Russian domination of all of
China for Japanese domination of & part of it

“ . .. The decision to send Americans to fight
:n Korea was taken . . . by Harry S. Trumaa
pursuing s policy of intervention strongly favor-
o in fnncipla by most of the members of the

2uneil,

“The members of the Council are persons of
-ych more than average influence in the com-
wumity. They have used the prestige that their
~ealth, their socral position, and their educati
iave givenm them to 'z¢d tAeir country toward
»ankruptey and mulitary debacle. They should
'ook at their hands. There 1s blood on them—the

Aried Y'0od of the last war and the fresh dlood of

*he pretent one.”
A more true, more eloquent and more patriotically
American editorial it would be hard to find. It sup-
plements the equally plain-spoken statement in the
same tenor made by Senator Harry Shippe Truman
in 1942 in regard to the activities of another key
Rockefeiler agency: “YES IT IS TREASON",
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CEAPTER XIV

SOME ROCKEFELLER CFR STARS
And Stats Department Agents
“I will not turn my dack on Hiss. . *
Setretary of State Deaa Achassa’s Loyalty Pledge

Lack of preciudes the possidility of even

! the array of ts of the Rockefel.
m‘uuma«mmmmm

q
Y
4
i

more or lem
:wmeomm&rmofmwum
conspirators. Among agents wers Lee Press-

Hiss to enter t service, Tommy Corcoran,
nnlg athan Witt, Cardner Jackson,
Silvermastar

Kramer, John Abt, Gregory

g;
]
z

tion, 1988-85, he was simuitaneously planted and
served as legn! assistant to the special Jenate
Committes investigating the munitions industry ia
1934-35, This assignment was obtained for him
by Gardner Jackson. When the Communist cell in

Department of Agriculture was ousted for

the
.politieal upadlena.. Hiss slone was left behind by

arrangement of n, as & “feeder and
giepeltno". This esrned for him the reputation of

ing & ren Communist among the uninformed
members of his cell and in the Party, which un-
doubtedly paved the way for his eventual denounce~
ment and conviction.

From the AAA, Hiss was transferred. at the re-
uest of Solicitor General (later Supreme Court
ustice) Stanley Reed, to the Department of Jus-

tice: and in 1936 he was invited by Assistant See-
retary of State Francis B. Sayre, son-in-law of
President Woodrow Wilson,, one of Hiss' law pro-
fessors at Harvard, to come over to the State De-
partment as Sayre's assistant. By this time Hiss
was deeply involved in espionage. as was amply at-
tested by witnesses at his later trials. In 1939, Hiss
was promoted in the State Department to the post
of assistant adviser on political relations.

This promotion came at about the time that
Whittaker Chambers, former Communist under-
ground courier, and Isasc Don Levine exposed Hiss
as a Communist spy. The exposure was made ia-
directly to President Franklin Delsno Roosevelt
through many channels, includinr Marvin H. McIn.
tyve, Presidential secretary. Mcintyre was so weil
aware of the Popular Front character of the Roose-
veit regime that he refused to transmit the informa-
tion to Roosevelt. He amusedly suggested that :2 e
given to the Assmistant Secretary of State in charge
of State Department security and perscnai sdv.ser
to the President, r\do!plsl A. Berie. When Berle
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